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Independent Auditor's RePort
To the Shareholders of Meghna Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of Meghna Insurance company Limited (the'company'), which

comprise the Balance sheet (statement of Financial Position) as at December 31,2022, and the Profit or

Loss Account (statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income) Profit and Loss

AppropriationA"count,relatedRevenueAccounts,ststementofChangesinEquityandstatementofcash
Hows'for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting Policies'

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

fosition'of the-Company as at niember 31, 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the

i"u, th"n ended in acco.dance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSO,lhe Companies

Act lgg4,the lnsurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules l9E7 and

other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with lntemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs)' Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of

thi Financial Staremerrrs s€ction ofour report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code' we believe that the audit

evidencewehaveobtainedissufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasisforouropinion.

Emphasis of Matters

we draw your attention to note no. 3.14.b regarding "workers' Participation Fund welfare Fund" which

states that..section 234 of chapter l5 of Labor Law 2006 (as amended in 2013) requires every company to

establish a workers, participaiion Fund and Welfare Fund. However, BFID, on behalf of the financial

institution sector, clarification from the labor ministry regarding the appticability of the provisions for the

sector. Similarly, Bangladesh Insurance Association has corresponded with Financial Ministry on this

.utt.. ."qu.rting for elmption for Insurance Companies. As no decision has been yet concluded on such

communications, the participation fund amount is yet to be distributed among the workers'" Note no' l7'00

regarding ..Investment in Treasury Bond" which states that "As per S.R.O. No. 353/Ain/2019 dated: 19

November 2019, regarding lnvestment of Assets of Non-Life Insurer the minimum required investment in

Govemment securities is 7.5%. The company's Investment in Government securities is lower than the

mentioned amount during the year endei 3t December 2022. However' the company will invest the

required amount in government securities within the shortest possible time'" And also 
]''Iote 

no' 4l'00

regarding ..Contingeit Liability" which describe that "There was a demand of Tk. 365,119,852'00 by the

inlome tax authority for payment of tax in excess of the amount of management expenses claimed by the
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Key Audit MatteN

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit ofthe financial statements ofthe current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit ofthe financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding claims whether due or intimated and claim payment

This account represents the claim due or intimated from the insured and involves significant management
judgment and risk of understatement. [n extreme scenario this item may have going concern implications
for the company. At the year end,2022, the total Estimated Liabilities in Respect of outstanding Claims
whether Due or Intimated of BDT. 59,808,301 (2021: BDT. 60,200,577) to the financial statements.

How our audit addressed the key matters

We carried out the following substantive procedure around this line item:

o Obtained the claim register and tested for completeness of claims recorded in the register on a
sample basis

. Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy and cross check it with claim.
o Obtained a sample of survey reports cross checked those against respective ledger balances and in

case ofdiscrepancy carried out further investigation.

o Obtained and discussed with management about their basis for estimation and challenged their
assumptions where appropriate.

o Reviewed the claim committee meeting minutes about decision about impending claims.o Tested a sample of claims payments with intimation lefter, survey report, bank statement, claim
payment register and general ledger.

' Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of disclosures against relevant accounting
standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 195g and other applicabli
rules and regulations and regulatory guidelines.

See note no. 7,00 to the financial statements

Investment

The classification and measurement of investment in securities required judgement and complex estimates.
Investment in securities are needs to be classified as held to maturity or held for trading depending on the

2

company during the accounting years from 2008 to 2021. The company filed a write to the High court
division of the honorable supreme court of Bangladesh. The company is very much hopeful to get
Judgement in its favor as Appellate Tribunal Bench accepted excess management expenses Tk.167,89,870
in assessment year 2008-2009". However, our opinion is not modified in respect ofthese matters.



Estd. 1974

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
An independent member lirm of AGN lnternational

ag
r\

rio

management intention about the investment. At the year end, the company reported short term investment
of BDT. 553,454,854 (i.e.202t:BDT.387,467,70s), BGTB 8DT.55,100,000 (i.e.20zt:8DT.25,000,000).

How our audit addressed the key matters

We assessed the processes and controls put in place by the company to identifi and confirm the existence
ofinvestment. We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of
the key controls over the investment adjustment. Finally, assessid the appropriateness aritt presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards and circulars issued by IDRA

See note no. 17.00 & 23.00 to the financial statements.

Premium Income

Net general insurance premiums comprise the total premiums received for the whole period of cover
provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period. Given the important naturi connections to
other items to the financial statements and sensitivity of the item we believi this area pose high level of
risk. At end of the year the total net premium income of BDT g24,s7t,s6l (2021: BDT sia,r t,o: t y.

How our audit addressed the key matters

With respect to Premium income in respect of various types of insurance we carried out the following
procedures:

The design and operating effectiveness of key controls around premium income recognition process.
carried out analyical procedures and recalculated premium income for the period.
carried out cut-off testing to ensure uneamed premium income has not been included in the
premium income.
on. a. sample basis reviewed policy to ensure appropriate policy stamp was affixed to the contracl
and the same has been reflected in the premium regisier.
Ensured on a sample basis that the premium income was being deposited in the designated bank
account.
Tested on a sample basis to see that appropriate vAT was being collected and deposited to bank
through Treasury Challan.
For a sample of insurance contracts tested to see if appropriate level of reinsurance was done and
whether that re insurance premium was deducted from ihe gross premium.
Assessed the appropriateness and presentation ofdisclosures in accordance with relevant accounting
standards. Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 195g and other applicable
rules and regulations and regulatory guidelines.

See note no. 33.00 to the financial statements.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The

3
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Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor,s report. The directors
are responsible for the other information.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

when we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with govemance.

Responsibitities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs' and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable thepreparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company,s ability tocontinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going Joncem anj using ttre going
concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to tiquioa:te the conlp311y or to cease
operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finrncial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are freefrom material misstatement, whether.due to fraud or error, and to issue 
"n 

urdi;;,; ,";itilriir"ruo". or.opinion' Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee tharin auJit conducted inaccordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arisefrom fraud or error and are considered,materiar if, individually or.inthe aggregate, th"t;;il reasonabry
be expected to influence the economic decisionr oirser. tak"n on the basis ofthese financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgnent and maintain professionalskepticism throughout the audit.

' Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraudor error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain urJii 
"riaan"" 

tr,utis.sufficient and appropriare l" pr"yiq: a basis ior our opinion. The risk of not aeiJng a materiarmi.sstatement resurting from fraud is higher than for one resutting rro, 
"rror.-u, 

i.iui',i.uy in"or""collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the;verride of internat controt.

o obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances.

4
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountingestimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriat"n".: :l management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
"u"n,. 

o,"conditions that may casr significant. doubt on the company,s ability to clntinue as a gJnf 
"Jn""-. 

rrwe conclude that a material uncertainty. exists, we a.e iequired to diaw attention in ouI uud"ito.'. ,"ponto the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
_ 

discro.ur", u.a i""a"qr",", ," ."arfyour opinion. our concrusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up t" th. il;;i;;. -auditor,s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going
concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financiar statements, including thedisclosures, and whether the financiar statements represent the underrying trunru"tion, unJ ar"nts in umanner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scopeand timing of the audit and significant audit findings, iicludiig any Jignin"ani i;il;i;; in intemalcontrol that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevantethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them urr ,..iution.r,ip. and othermatters that may reasonabry be thought to bear on our independenc", 
"ra 

*r,"i" 
"ppri"lbre, 

relatedsafeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that wereof most significance in the audit of the financial-statemen"ts of the current period ura ui" ir,"."tor. ,r," r."yaudit matters. we describe these matters in our auditor's report unless lu* o. r"guruiioi pr""La., puuri"disclosure about the mafter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a mafter should notbe communicated in our report because the udr".r" .onr.lr"nces of doing .o *oriJ-i"aronauty u"expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln- accordance with the companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules lgg7, Insurance Act2010, the lnsurance Rules 1958 and other applicable Laws and Regulations, we also report the following:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledse and beliefwere necessary for the purpose ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

b) ln our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by raw have
, been kept by the company sofaras it appeared from our examinations ofthose uood; 

--'
c) The- company management has followid relevant provisions of laws uno *i".-in iunuging the affairsof the company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory uoorc hurf,u"?n prope.ty

5

Estd. 1974

mh



Estd. 1974

mh Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
An independent member frrm ofAGN lnternational

ag
r\

dv,

maintained and (where applicable) proper retums adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from branches not visited by us;

d) As per section 63(2) ofthe Insurance Act_2010, in our opinion to the best ofour knowledge and beliefan according to the information 
. 
and 

_ 
explanation given to us, all expenses of aun"g".int wherever

incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of iniurance uurinerr-oiir," company
transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly debited to *," J"t"a Revenue
Accounts and the Statement ofComprehensive Income ofthe company;

e) we report that to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year
under report has not paid any. person any commission in any form, outsiae eangtai".iin i.rp".t or-vits business re-insured abroad;

0 The statement of Financial position, statement of Comprehensive Income, profit and LossAppropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts, statement of ch*g". in oqriiy unJ itutement ofcash Flows of the company together with the annexed notes dealt wirh-uy the .;p;;;; in-. ugr""."n,with the books of account and retums; and

g) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose ofthe company,s business.

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 0105
Managing Partner
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ovc:!l[ { , /0 t 05As 57I7( I
Dhaka, April 16, 2023
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Meghna lnsurancc Company Limited
StatemeDt of FiDancial position

As at December 31, 2022

Particulars

Shareho lder's cquity and tiabitities
Shsr. crpitsl
Authorized share capital

Issued, subscribed and paid-upcapital

Rcrcrvq lurplur or conaingency acco!nt
Reserve for exceptional losses
Res€rve for unrealized gain(Loss)
Revaluation Reserve

P.ofit or Loss Appropriation Account

Toa!l sbarcholdcrs' Gquity

Brlsrces of fund .nd.ccounts
Fire insurance business

Marine insurance business (Ca.go)
Marine insurance business (Hull)
Motor insuraoce business
Miscellaneous insurance business

Li.bilities snd provision!
Estimated liability in resp€ct ofoutstandirg claims wheth€r due or intimated
Amount due to other persons or bodies carqring on insurslce business
l-ease Liability
Premium deposit
Sundry creditots
Provision for income tax
Provision for deferred tax

Total lisbiliti$, fund snd provfuions

Total shsrchold.rs, .quity atrd liabilitics

Asseb rrd propcrticg
Noo{urrenl ssset!
Pmpe,ty, planr and equipments
Intargible Assets
Defeired Tax Assets
lnvestments in treasury bond

Righa"of-use sis.t
Currert asscti
Stock of p.intin& stationery & stamps
Amoullt due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
Advalce, deposit and prcpaymefls
lnterest and dividend receivable
Short term investment
Cash and cash equivalents
Total esscts and propertias

Net asset value per share NAVPS)

ing notes liom

Compan) Secretar! te Di

1,000,000,000 t.000.000000

-...-...-.j.=:400,000,000 2,10,000,000

17.t,,10{ r9l I.17,5, 71

5.02

57{,.10..1.t91 187,511,577

6.00 330,207,t 68 2t5,564,3.t5
54,516.662

238,939,576

626,240
32,362,647

3,702,043

{67,0.tr,6.I1 6r 9,863,0r0

Notes

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

42,554,261

t40,875,874
(53,846)

30,390,394

1,791,662

7.00

8.00

I 1.00

12.00

t3.00
14.01

14.03

15.00

t6.00
t4.04
t7.00

t8.00

59,808,301

96,400,990

r4,309,382
53,248,67 t

159,206,467

84,065.827

60,200,571

214,802,697

t7,919,377
t3t,691,952
133,250,029

61,418,609

573,849

791,216,801 {t35,.127,{J5

__!_{!q 228 jar226rlt2_

126J8.l,J6t 265,1005sJ
27 t,052,214

t64,028
61,2t9

55.1

16,6s5,98n

r I,s49

240,279,690

120,863

25,000,000

20,294"355

931,214,104

3,458,320

t22,973,271
179,889,436

8,697,213
381,461 ,705
234. 159

1J7r,650,998 t.222,969,012

29.00 17.21 l?-8t
ese tlnancial statements.

f 4*!::gL
per our annexed repon ofeven da1e.

at

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. I05

Managing Partner
Mrhfcl Huq & Co.

Chanered Accountants

7

3l-Dec-22 3l-Dec-21

134,734,663

( 13,050,3 t 9)

8,700,743

44,019,t04 20,983.868

124.734.663

1,823,046

I16,3 992

3,219,382
135,871,0 t8
200,052.692

19,610,6 t I
553,454,854

Dhak4 16 April,2023

Si

DVC 230t1/ 0105AS 57I7( I

'fhe

Amount in I'ska

19.00

20.00
21.00

22.00
23.00
24.00

I



Meghns lnsursncc Compstry Limitcd
Statement of Prolit or toss rnd Other Comprehcnsive incoEc

For the year ctrded December 31,2022

Particulars

NoD-opcrsaing itrcom.
lnterest /profil
Dividend income
Miscellaneous income
Profit / (Loss) on sale of share
Profit / (Loss) on sale ofass€ts

Tolrl lrcome
Less: Management Exp€nses
Expenses ofManagcment
(not applicable to any particular fund or account)
Financ. Cost
Net Proriu(Loss) bcfo.c tax rnd WppF
WorkcB' Profit Prrticipation Fund
Nel Profit.ftcrWPPF

Provision for t!ration:
Curaenl la)i
Deferred tar

Prolia after tax tnnsfcrr.d to profit or losr appropriation rccount

Othcr comprehensivc income
Changes in fair value ofshares
Revaluation Su.plus
Total comprehensivc income

Eaming Per Share (EpS)

The accompanying notes from an

Amount in Taka
3l -Dec-22 3l-Dec-21

7,619 13 )23,271
(7,462,s82)

10,212,609

(682,548)

43,352,946

\2.091 l{li)

27.00 17 726,r 85

t24,$a,012 78,019,162

25.00 54,289,439 .18,73.1,0J2

26.00 813,29s 3,260,168

Notes

13.01

69,37s278

JJ03,S8s

26,05.t,961

1,210,112

2{,81.t.2.t9

150 4,486,85t

6"0??"83t]
( t,590.984 )l

14.02

t4.03
22,647,218

6.11 068

44,065544 20,327 397

23.02 (17,040J83) 3{0,027
670,436

36,69s,597: 20,661,121

28.00 lJ2

of these financial stalements.

0.9,1

sxP
('ompfrry Secrctary ^qriLrctDi r trma

S our annexed report ofeven date

,n
FCAllowlader lltahfet Huq,

ICAB Enrolment No. 105

Managing Partner
Mlhfcl Huq & Co.

Charte.ed Accountants

8

6,182)

(44,984,123\

137,701,200

(4,950,156)

I 1,517,510

228.119

33,040,593

2,920,631
(245,244)

5,885,658 1.024.609

t5,963

33,656,259

6l-280

Dhala. 16 April, 2023
DVC 230U70105AS5/ I/{I

Operatiog profi t/(loss) trrnsferred from:
Fire insurance revenue account
Maine cargo insuranc& revenue account
Marine hull insuranc€ revenue account
N4otor insEance reveoue account
Miscellaneous insurance revenue account

66O7t,691



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Profit or Loss Appropriation Account
For the year etrded December 31, 2022

Particulars

Net proffi after tax for the year brought down
Balance brought forward from last year

TOTAL

Res€rve for exceptional losses
Stock Dividend
Cash Dividend
P.ior year's adj ustment
Balarce transferred to statement oflinancial position

TOTAL

Company Secretary
Di

Signed as per our annexed aeport ofeven date.

Dhata 16 April,2023

Notes

44,065,544

3 868
20,327,398
I 6s6.4't0

65,0,19.412 J0,r8.1,868

10,000,000

t2,000,000

$$4g;n

10,000,000

20,983,868

The accompanying notes from an ofthese financial

65,049,412

statements.

J0,983,868

ArlL
Directo

Ilowlader Mahfel IIuq, FCA
ICAB Enrolmenr No. 105

Managing Partner
MahfetHuq & Co.

Chartered Accountarts
DYc' 230t I / 010SASSI gZ ttg

Amount in Tska
3l-Dec-22 3l -Dec-21

9
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l':r iculars

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS
RE.INSURANCE :

Paid during the period:
Add: Total eslirhated liability in respect of outstanding claims at Ihe
end of lhe year whether due or intimated.

Lcss: Outstanding claims at the erd ofthe previous year (ifany)
Totrl Chims uldcr Policics lcss
Reinsurtnccs:

Agency Commission
Management Expenses

ProIit(Loss) trinsferrcd to Strtcmcrla ofprofit or Loss r.rd Other
Comprchcnsivc income

Reserve for []nexpired Risks trensferred to Bahnce of Funds and
Account et the cnd of the ycrr in the Stxtement of Firancixl
Position

'l'otrl:

The accompanying

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Consolidated Revenue Account

For the year ended December 31, 2022

of these linancial statements.

t)i I

Signed as per our aonexed r€port of eveD date.

176.133.371

991
54 452 0.13

77

trmt

llowlrdcr Nta lluq,
ICAB Enrolment No. 105

Managing Partier
Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants

e*"q"a4

Notes Fire Marinc Crrgo illarine llull NIolor Nlisccllanc0us 'I otal21122

7.492.407 4,310.905 6.r08.670 r6.868 t7.928.850 t 47,489.345

t5,626.441 | 1.38r.{160 60,200,577

10.292,107
(52.062.220 )

19,9.17.346
(5.250.373)

17,,t90,530
(2.887,984)

16,868 71,737,t5t
(60,200,s77)

201,689,922
( r41.604,092)

( I l,769,Ell) l{.{,02.5{6 16,866 t7,5J6,57.t 66,0tt5,{tJ0

32.971,305
r 83.099.341

80,896,380
280.673,44s

r.0t8,620
4,755,8r5

t t.320.442
41,600,228

2,065,936
32.2t9,596

t28,212,683
542.348,425

33.412.969
4l I,r30.630

({.r,98,r,12J} (,1,9s0,r56) (22,6J6,182) 16,617,649 13,323,271

1.1

35

6 54,576.662 238,939.576 626.240 32,362.647 3.702,043 330,207, t68 2 r5,56.1,J.r5

Totrl i 2t 12 752,891,571 t,{51t.519 I I !.{0l.J7l lsJ67,66r I I

42.554,261 140.875.874 (53.846) 30.390.394 t,'197,662 215,564,345

136.441.655 597.348.941 626.240 80.906.618 9,255.101 824,578,561

nexpired Risk in the Balance of Funds and Account ai
the beginning ofthe year :

Premium lrss Re-insurance
Commission on Re-insurance

Reserve for U

ccded
33

34.897,456 14,672.7 59 878.t25 r06,36t 4,314.892 54,869,593
21J,ri93.372 752,897.57,t I,.150,519 M..r0J.J7l 15,367.661 1.095.0t 2..199

Iiom

I)haka. I6 April.2023

10

DVC tt0[1/0105AS5/gZtB

."^ffi L

lixat 202 t

32,800,000 59,808,30t

t{,686,97J

1J7,70 t.200 I I,517,5 t 0



Meghtra lnsurancc Compary Limitcd
Fire lnsurancc Revenue Account

For the year cnded Decembcr 31, 2022

Particulars Notes Amount in Tsk{
JI-Dec-22 3l -Dec-21

Balance ofaccount at thc beginning ofthc year
Res€rve for unexpircd risk

Prcmium less re-insumace
ComBission on re-insurance c.eded
Totd

'Iotal

Dhaka 16 April,2023

33.00

33.00

35.00

6.00

42,554,26t

136,441,655

34,897,456

52,551,990

106,38s,653

36,673,743

Claims under f,olicies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:

Add: Total estimared liability in respect ofour$anding claims at the end ofthe
ye€r whether due or intimalcd.

Lcss: Outstanding claims at the end ofthe prcvious ye€I (ifany)
Totsl Claims undcr Policicr lcss Reinsurauccs:

Agent commission

Expenses of managernent

Profit(loss) trrnsferred to prolia or loss account

Balance of accounts at the end ofthe year
Res€rve for unexpired risk

211,893J72 195,617J86

7,492,407

32,800,000

40292A01
(52,062,220)

(r 1,769,813)

32,971,305

183,099,341

- 1 4,984,123)

54,516.662

21t,893J72 195,6t 7J86
The acadmpanying notes liom an i pafl ofthes€ fiDancial statements.

l)
,'de,rl,e$-

trm

Sigrted per our annexed report ofeven date.

llowlader Mahfel Euq, FCA
ICAB Enrohent No. 105

Managiflg Partner

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartercd Accountants

DVC 230 t,1/ 0105AS 5/ 97{8

#

I17,190,058

52,062,220

1692s2278
(132,729,t t0\

36,523,16E

9,t66.298
I14,836,24t

_ (7,462,582)

42,554,26t

.,#,,
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Meghna lnsuratrcc Company Limited
Marire Cargo Insurance Revenue .{ccount

For thc year eodcd Deccmber Jl,2022

Particulars
:{otes

33.00

140,87 5,874

597,348,941

14,672 759

44,587,061

352,t89,684
II ,5t8

Bslatce ofaccount at the begirying ofthe year
Rese.ve for unexpired risk
Prernium less rc-insumace
Commission on rc.insumnco ceded
Toaol

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:
Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding claims at the end ofthe yearwhether due o. intimated.

Lcss: Outstanding claims at the end ofthe previous y€ar (ifany)
Total Chim! under policies lcss Reirsuranccs:

Agent commission

Expenses ofmanagement

Profit(loss) tr.nsf.rr.d to profit or lo$ sccount
Balance of accounts at the end ofthe ygar
Reserve for unexpircd risk
Totrl

The acmmp6nying notes from an

(lom Secretsrv

Signed as per our annexed repon ofeven date.

Dha&a t6 Aprit,2023

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. I05

Managing panner

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Duc' 230( 1/0t 05AS5/9/{U

33.00

35.00

6.00

linancial stalements.

Directo

408,686,263

19,937,346
(5,250,373)

l,t,686,973

80,896.380

280,673,445

137,701200

238,939,576

752,89?574 ,t08,686,26J

A4L

4rfr

Amount in Taka
3l-Dec-22

19,028,608

5,250,373

24,278,98t

_ (5,346,125)

18,912,856

2t,327,354
211,337,570

10,212,609

t40,875,874

L2

.ll-Dec-21

752,891,514

4,310,905

15,626,44t



Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Marine Hull lnsurance Revenue Account

For the year erded December 31. 2022

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

3l-Dec-22 J1-Dec-21

Balanc€ of account at the beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insumace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

Less: Outstanding claims at the end ofthe previous year (ifany)
Total Claims under
Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission

Expenses ofmanagement

ProfiV(loss) trarsfcrred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at ths end ofthe year
Reserve fbr unexpired risk

l'otal

The accompanying notes from an

(53,846)

626,240
81 125

590,268

(53,846)

276,423

1,,150,5t 9 812,8.t5

33.00

35.00

6.00

financial statements.

Directo

t,018,620

4,755,815

(4,9s0,156)

626.240

53,324

1,495,915

(682,5.r8)

(53,846)

812,8.t5

"mt,,,,
g-lV

I

Dhaka. l6 April, 2023

Signed as per our annexed report of even date

+
Howlader Mrhfel Huq, tr.CA

ICAB Enrolment No. 105

Managing Partner

Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC 2306 r/0105AS5/9/{B

13

33.00

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of ouBtanding claims at the end ofthe
year whether due or intimated.

1,,150,519



Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Motor lrlsurance Revenue Account

For the year elded December 31, 2022

Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the begiming ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insumace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Amount in Trka
3l-Dec-22 3l-Dec-21

Notes

33.00

30,390,394 s1q)) )a)

75,97 5,985

31,077

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period;
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims at the
end ofthe year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the endofthe previous year (ifany)
Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission
Exp€nses ofmanagement

Prolit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

'fotal

The accompanying notes from an

Com Secretary

:i3.00

35.00

6.00

of

r I1,403J73 129,929.304

r29,929J04

fi.L

Dhaka, l6 April, 2023

r Di r

Howlader Mahfel H
ICAB Enrolment No. 105

Managing Partner
Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DVC: 230 t,1 t 010 5A S 5 7 I7 ( B

lrm

,n
uq. FCA

6,108,670

I t,381,860

17,490,530

_(2,887,984)
r4,602,546

\,320,442
4t,600,228

I I,5I7,510

32,362,647

I I,087 ,17 4

2,887,984

t3,975,15E

(3,36t,2t7)
10,6t3,94t

2,826,581
42,745,442

43,352,946

30,390,394

80,906,618

106,361

I I t,403J73

financial statements.

Signed as per our annexed report ofeven date.

74



Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk
Premium less re-insumace
Commission on re-insurance ceded
Total

Meghnt Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous lnsurance Reyenue Account

For the y€er end€d December 31, 2022

Notes

33.00

33.00

35.00

6.00

Amount in Tek
3l-Dec-22 3l -Dec-21

r,797,662

9,255,107

4,314,892

24,47s,816

4,494,155

5,561,282
15J67,661 3,1,531,253

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:
Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding claims at the end
ofthe year whether due or intimated.

Less: Outstanding claims at the end ofthe previous year (ifany)
Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

16,868

t6,868

I6,868

2,065,936

32,2t9,596

(22,636,7E2\

3,702,043

34,53t,253

trma
.ffi,,* aAAvsrL

Dhaka, l6 April, 2023

The accompanying notes from an inte ofthese financial statements.

Signed as per our annexed report ofeven date.

r

Howlsder Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105

Managing Panner
Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Dvc: 230( t/01 05AS5797(8

183,s05

183,s05

167,640

15.86s

99,412
34;t 15,462

(2,097,148)

1,79',7,662

15

Agent commission
Expenses ofmanagement

Proliu(loss) trr[sferred to profit or loss sccount

Balance of accounts at the end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk
Total

r5J67,661
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Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Statement of Change in Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2022

For the year ended December 31, 2021

(Amount in Taka)

Amount in Taka

('ompa ry

Particulars Share Capital
Reserve for

Exception Losses

Reserye for
urrealized
gain(loss)

Revaluation
Reserve

'l ot{l

Balance as on January 01, 2022
Reserve for the year

Adjustment for the year

IPO Share Issue

Dividend
Unrealized gain/ (loss) for Investment
Adjustment on sale of share

Profit for the year

I)c ation on Revaluation Amount

240.000.000

r60.000,000

t24.734,663
10,000,000

1.823,046

(r7,040,383)

2,167,018

10,391,931

(72t,49s\

(%9,693)

20,983.867

( 10,000,000)

44.065.544

969-693
lance as on ber Jl, .100,000,000 l.l{,73{,66.1 - 13,050J r 9 4,70,J,743 ,14,019,104 S74,.l{N,l9l

P{rticulars Share Capital
Reserve for

Exception Losses

Resewe for
unrealized
gair/(loss)

Revaluation
Rescrve

Profit or Loss

Appropriation Total

Balance as on January 01,2021

Reserve for exceptional losses for thc year

Prior year adjustment

Stock dividend

Unrealized gain/ (loss) for Investment

Adjustment on sale of share

Profit for rhe year

79.350.000

r60,650,000

114,734,663

10,000,000

1.895.673

340,027

(412,6s4)

10,656,470

( 10,000,000)

20,327,397

206,636,806

160,650,000

340,027

(412,654\

20,321,397
Balance as ber 31, 2021 2.10,000.000 /_u4,734,661 1,823,0{6 20,981,867 3p1,s4fr[76

l)hakr. l6 April. 2023

15

r
@t&,tUl>

rnl

1

Profia or Loss
Appropriation

( r2,000,000)

387,541,5?6

10,39r,931

(72t,495)
160,000,000

( 12,000,000)
(r7,040,383)

2.167.018
44.06s,5,r4 

i-l



Meghnr lnsurroce Company Limited
Stltemcnt ofCash Flows

For the year ended Dec€mber 31, 2022

Particuhrs

Crrh llolf3 from op.mting .ctiviaica :

Colle.tions ofpremium and other income
Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims
Income ta\ paid

Ncl Crsh from opcrrtitrg rctivittcr

Crsh flows from Inv.sti[g .ctiviti.s :

Acquisition ofproperty, pla[t & equipment
Discposal ofproperty, plant & equipment
Investrnent & othe6 income
Inveshnenl in sharcs and OtheB
Sales oflnvestment
Short term investrnent

N.t Crsh us.d ln hvcstitrg .cliviti.r

Crsh llow! from Finrrcing .caiviti.s :
Recript of Long Term t-oan
Repayment of Long Tcrm Loan
Issue of fresh share/IPo
Receipt of Sho( Term Loan
Repayment of Short Term Loan

Lease Liability
Interest Expenses

Cash dividend paid

N.t crsh from fin.ncirl rctiviaics

N€t Increrse/(Decrexse) iIt crsh & crsh equivslents dt| rlg the year
Cash end crsh equivrlcnts rt th. bcgintring ofthe year
Crsh end crsh equivrl€nts rt the Gnd ofthe ycsr

Net Opcrrting Crsh Flows p.r Shrr. (NOCFS)

Sacr€l!ry

Amount in 'frkf,
ll-DGc-22 3l-Dec-21

Notes

669,699,419
(683.263,524)

(30,843,870)

122,329,523
(565.9t0.995)

(23,468,083)

(33,532,601)

160,650,000

623,882
( 18,065,129)

(9,385,737)
(3,260,468)

rJ2

(9,992,9t3\

22,199
30,985,006

(43,8 r4,348)

3,210,602
( 120,000,000)

(21J,904,080) ( rJ9,s29 ,ts1)

(80,132.719)

48,075,26s

24,802,588
(261,446,8?r )
t2a,447,657
(73,650,000)

r60,000,000

(7,3 r9,817)
(8r3,295)

( 12,000,000)

tJ9,866,88E 97.029,915

rce1\"'tL

-1.33 6.13

trmrn
(l D Director

Dhalia, 16 April, 2023

234 788,159

( 8,445,167)

t41 337,223

90,450,936

17

(44,407 ,97 5)



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 3l't December 1022

1.00 The company snd its activities
l,0l Legal form ofthe company

Meghna Insurance Company Limited was incorporated with Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
Bangladesh as a public company limited by shares bearing certificate of incorporation number C- 30434(1650y96
March 18, 1996 under the Companies Act (XVIll)1994. The company went for public issue in 2022 and shares of
the company is listed on both Dhaka Srock Excahnage (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE).

1.02 Regist€red oflice ofthe company
The registered office ofthe company is located at, Pritom zaman Tower, 37l2 purana palton Dhaka-1000.

1.03 Principal rctivities and nature ofthe business
The principal activities of the company are to carry on all kinds of insurance, guaranlee and indemnity business
olher than life insurance business.

2.00 Basis ofpreparation and presentation offinancial statements
2.01 a) Basis of preparation

"The Financial Reporting Act,20l5 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. The Financial Reporting Council (FRC) under
the FRA has been formed in 2017 but the Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) under this council is yet to be
issued for public interest entities such as general insurance companies. As the FRS is yet to be issued as per the
provisions ofthe FRA,The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concem and accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The preparation and presentation of the financial statements and the disclosure of
information have been made in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS) and the
requirements ofthe Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the Insurance Rules 1958 and in conformity the
Companies Acl 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, and other applicable laws & regulations in
Bangladesh.

The Statement of financial position has been prepared in accordance with the regulations as contained in part-l of
the First Schedule and as per as set forth in Part-ll of that Schedule. Statement of Profit or Loss and
other Comprehensive Income and Profit and Loss Appropriation Account has been prepared in accordance with
the regulations contained in Part-l ofthe second schedule and as per Form 'B' & "C' as set lorth in part-ll oflhat
Schedule respectively of Insurance Act, 1938. Revenue Account ofeach class of general insurance business has
been prepared in accordance with the regulations as contained in Part-l ofthe Third Schedule and as per form ,,F"

as set forth in Pafi-ll ofthat Schedule ofthe Insurance Act, 1938 (as amended in 2010). The classified summary
of the assets has been prepared in accordance with Form "AA" as set forfh in Part-ll of the aforesaid Act. The
Cash Flow Statement has been included as per requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commissions Rules
1987 as well as per guideline of IAS-7.

I
v18

b) Compliance of lnternational Accounting Stardards (IASS) and Intertratiotral
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
ln preparing and presenting financial statements, considering relevant for the significant accounting issues of the
company, following IASs & IFRS have been implemented by the company, which were issued by rhe Institule of
Chartered Accountants (ICAB) formulated in the light ofthe IASs & IFRS issued by the Inrernational Accounting
Standards Board and the conditions and practices prevailing in Bangladesh, and valid as on the balance sheet date:

IAS I Presentation ofFinancial Statements
IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows Applied
IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Applied



IAS l0 Events after the Reporting Period
IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
IAS 19 Employee Benefits
IAS 24 Related Party Disclosues
IAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

IAS 32 Financial lnstruments: Presentation
IAS 33 Eaming per Share

IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting
IAS 36 Impairment of Assets

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Conlingent Assets

IAS 38 Intangible Assets

IAS 40 Investment Property
IFRS 4 Insumnce Contracts
IFRS 5 Non-curents assets held for sale and discontinued operation
IFRS 7 Financial Insfuments: Disclosure
IFRS 8 Operating Segment

IFRS 9 Financial lnstruments
IFRS l3 Fair Value Measurement
IFRS 16 Lease

* The management of Meghna Insurance Company Limited has followed the principles of IAS & IFRS
consistently in the preparation of the financial statements to that extent as applicable to Insumnce Company.
Some ofthe standards have not been complied with, about which IDRA has special guideline.

2.02 Other regulatory compliance
The company also requircd to comply with the following laws and regulations in addition to the above-mentioned
compliances:

i) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

ii) The lncome Tax Rules, 1984

iii) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012

iv) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016

v) Stamp Act, 1899

2.03 Going Concern
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The accompanying
financial statements do not include any adjustments should the Meghna Insurance Company Limited be unable to
continue as a going concem.
Financial Statements are normally prepared on the assumption that an enterprise is a going concem and will
continue in operation for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the enterpdse has neither the intention
nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operations; if such an intention or need exits, the
financial statement may have to be prepared on a different basis and, ifso, the basis used is disclosed.

2,04 Accrual Basis
The Company prepares its financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual basis of
accounting. Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the Company recognizes items as assets, liabilities,
equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when it satisfies the definitions and
recognition criteria for those elements in the Framework.
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2.05 Branch accounting
The company has 49 branch offices with no overseas branch as on 3tst Dece mber 2022. Accounts ofthe branches
are maintained at the head office.

2.06 Segment-r#ise Performance
Segment reporting
A business segment is a distinguishable component ofthe Company that is engaged in providing services that are
subjecl to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segmenls. The Company accounts For
segment reporting of operating results using the classes ofbusiness. The performance ofsegments is evaluated on
the basis ofunderwriting results ofeach segment. The Company has four primary business segments for reporting
purposes namely fire, marine, motor and miscellaneous.

In line with the general practices, the underwriting business of the company covers fire insurance, marine
insurance, and motor insurance and miscellaneous insurance businesses, Out oftotal premium eamed, it is found
thal major contribution is made by the fire insurance, followed by marine insurance and miscellaneous insurance.
Over-all and segment-wise performance ofyour company is shown in tables below:
Gross Premium Income

Year Cross premium
(in Million Taka) Growth (7o)

2.022.00 1060.33 40.9'7%
2,021 .00 752.14
2.020.00 619.4 6.60%
2,019.00 581.04 2s.79%
2,01 8.00 461.91 12.02o/o

ertt-wise G ross Premium Income in Million Taka

Segregation of Net Premium

Business Segments

2022 2021

Amount (in
Million
Taka)

Business Mix
of Net

Premium
(%)

Amount (in
Million
Taka)

Business Mix
of Net

Premium
("/.)

Fire Insurance 136.44 16.54yo I06.38 t9.73yo
Marine [nsurance 597 .9'7 72.s1% 3s2.t3 65.33%
Motor Insurance 80.9 9.8tyo 75.98 14.09%
Miscellaneous Insurance 9.25 t.120/0 4.49 0.83%

Total 421.57 100.00% 538.99 100.00%

2.07 Respotrsibility for preparation and presentatiotr oflinancial statements
The Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial statements under section I E3 of
the Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provisions of the framework for the "Presentation of Financial
Statements" of Intemational Accounting Standard (lAS)-1.

Business Segments 2022 2021 Growth (7o)
Fire [nsurance 248.86 210.09 18.45o/o
Marine Insurance 667 .15 400.34 66.64%
Motor Insurance 8t.33 4.00%
Miscellaneous lnsurance 62.99 63.51 -o.81%

20
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2.08 Reporting period
Generally, the accounting Period ofthe company is from January to December of every Gregorian calendar year
Here, the financial statements ofthe company have been prepared for the period ended 3l st Dece mber 2022.

2.10 Use of estimates and judgment
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lASs/lFRSs require management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that may affect the application of accounting policies and the reponed amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates and assumptions.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on going concem basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.09 Components ofthe tinancial statements
According to the lntemational Accounting Standads (IASs) I "Presentalion of Financial Statements,,, the
complete set offinancial statements includes the following components:

i) Statement ofFinancial Position
ii) Statement ofProfit or Loss Account and other Comprehensive Income.
iii) Profit or loss Appropriation account.
iv) Statement ofCash Flows
v) Statement of Changes in Equity
vi) Notes to the financial statements
vii) Others( following stalements are included):

l. Consolidated Revenue Account
2. Fire Insurance Revenue Account
3. Marine Cargo Insurance Revenue Account
4. Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Account
5. Motor Insurance Revenue Account
6. Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

2.1I Functional & presentation curre[cy
These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka" which is the company's functional currency as well
as the presentational currency.

2.12 Materiality and aggregation
Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. [tems ofa dissimilar nature
ofthe function are presented separately unless are immaterial.

3.00 Significant accounting policies & applicarions
Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the companyrs management for significant transactions
and eYents that have a material effect within the framework of IAS-I "Presenlation of Financial Statements" in
preparation and presentation of financial statements, Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons
ofclarity. The company classified the expenses using the function ofexpenses method as per IAS-1.

3.01 Changes in accounting policies
Accounting policies must be applied consistently to promote comparability between financial statements of
different accounting periods. However, a change in accounting policy may be necessary to enhance the relevance
and reliability of information contained in the financial statements. As per IAS 8 changes in accounting policies
must be applied retrospectively and adjust all comparative amounts in the statem€nts for each prior period
presented. Company has retrospectiYe effect in investment in share due to present in fair value preseniation as per
IFRS-9,

E
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3,02 Foreign Currency Transaction
Transaction in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at the rate prevailing on the date of
transaction in accordance with IAS-21 "The Effect ofchanges in foreign Exchange Rate;'.

3.03 Slatement ofCash Flows
Slatement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows,, and the cash
flow from operating activities have been presented under direct method as considering the provision oi paragraptr
l9 of IAS 7 which provides that "Enterprises are encouraged to report cash flow from operating activiiies using
the direct method".

3.04 Cash and cash equivalents
According to IAS 7 "Statement ofCash Flows", cash in hand and demand deposit, and cash equivalents are short-
term highly liquid investment that are ready to convertible to known amounts to cash and which are to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS I "Presentation of Financial Statements,, provides that Cash and Cash
Equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering the provisions of IAS I and IAS 7, cash in hand and bank
balances has been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

3.05 Non-current asset
a) Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and messurement: ltems of property, planl and equipment are measured initially at cost and
subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance \ rith Intemational Accounting Siandard (IAS)
l6 Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost ofacquisition ofan asset comprises its purchase priie and any direct
cost for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Expenditures incuned after the assets have
been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in
which it is incurred. Software and all up gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure
unless they bring similar significant additional benefits.
when Parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) ofproperty, plant and equipment.
subsequent €xpenditure on property' plant and equipment: The cost of replacing part of an item of property,
plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probabie that the future economic
benefits embodied within the pan will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs ofthe
day-to-day servicing ofproperty, plant and equipment are recognised in the statemenr of compjensive income
Depreciation and Amortisation: Property, plant & equipment are slated at their historical cost less accumulated
depreciatior/amonisation and accumulated impairment loss in accordance with IAS 16 ,'property, plant and
Equipment".
Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a reducing barance method over the estimated useful lives of each
component of an item oF property, plant and equipmenl. For addition to property, plant and equipment,
depreciation has been charged on additions ftom the date ofthe asset available for use. Land is not depreciated.
The rates at which pro lant and ul nt are de reciated for current riod are as follows:

Depreciation rate
Fumiture & fixture t0%

Motor Vehicles 20%
Office Decoration 20%

Computer & Accessories 3oyo
Air-Conditioner 20%

Oflice Equipment t5%
Crockeries 250/o

Office Space 20o/o

Software 20%
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Depreciation methods' useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.

Disposal of property, plant and equipment
Sales price of fixed assets are determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between sales
proceeds and carrying amount ofthe asset and is recognized in profit or loss account as per provision of IAS 16:
property, plant and equipment.

Impairment of assets
Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events indicate that the carrying amount ofa cash-generating unit (smallest identifiable group of assets that genemtes cash flows which are largely
independent of the cash flows from other assets or groups of assets) may not be recoverable. In addition, assets
that have indefinite useful lives are tested annually for impairment. An impairment loss would be recognized in
the statement ofcomprehensive income to the extent that the carrying value exceeds the higher ofthe asset,s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use,

3.06 ltrtangible assets
As per IAS-38 Intangible assets (computer software) are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization,
these are amortized on reducing balancing method using th e rzte at 2}yo.

3,07 Short term inyestmetrt:
lnvestment in FDR:

The inYestment in fixed deposits with different banks which is not matured within the period of three months are
considered as short-term investment as they are not highly liquid investment with convertible to known amount to
cash.

Investmetrt in share
Investments are initially recognized at cost including acquisition charges with the investments. After initial
rccognition investments in marketable ordinary shares have been valued ai market price on an aggegate portfolio
basis. Investmenl in non-marketable shares have been valued at cost. Full provision for dimi;io; in value of
shares as on closing ofthe period on aggregate portforio basis is made in the finarcial statements.

3.08 Lease

Financial Reporting Principles IFRS 16 Leases effective from annual periods beginning on or after January l,
2019 has changed how the company accounts for its lease contracts. IFRS 16 requires all-contracts that contain a
lease to be recognized on the balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and lease liabiiity. only certain short-term and
Iow-value leases are exempted.

Implementation of IFRS 16 is replacing IAS 17 Leases. Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd has no material tinancial
Ieases as well as operating lease Accordingly, the implementation ofIFRS 16 has not any material impact on the
financial result and position.

As per IFRS 16 Leases, the company has made recognition, measuremeni and disclosure in the financial
statements-2o21 as Lessee. Meghna Insurance company Ltd applies a single recognition and measuremenl
approach for all leases, except for short-term leases, or, and rease oilow value of assetJrhe comp*y ."cogrrires
lease liabilities to make lease payment and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. tftenor of a lease contract does not exceed twelve months from the date of initiation/application, ihe"company

l"::'^t::T lease period as short rerm in line with rhe recognition threshold of RoU 
^."o * p". FA policy of

tne company.
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Lease Liabilities:
At the commencement ofthe lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value oflease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed and variable lease payment (less any
adjuslment for initial payment), and amount is expected to be paid under residual value ofguaranrees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of purchase option reasonably certain to be exerci-ised by the company
and payment of penalties for terminaling the lease. In 2021, the company reassessed all lease payment of existing
contracts for remaining period considering a cut-offdate i.e. 0l January 2023.
Right-of-use assets (ROU):

Right of (Rou) assets comprise of lease liabilities which is the present value of lease payments against rented
premises less incentive plus initial direct pa)rment and dismantling cost etc. Any contractual obligatiin for use of
any rented / leased premises or assets for a period exceeding twelve months and/ or exceeding ii.re threshold for
low value asset and substantially risks and benefits related to ownership ofthose rented premise--s/assets transfer to
the bank are recognized as Rou assets as per IFRS l6 Leases.

3.09 Financial Instruments
As per IAS 32.1 I - Financial instrument means a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument ofanother entity.
IFRS -9 sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some
contmcts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. The details of new significant accounting policies and the nature and effect of the 

-changes 
to

preyious accounting policies are set out below.

a. Classification and messur€ment offinancial assets
Under IFRS 9, on initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; Fair Value
through other Comprehensive Income (FVocr), equity investment; or Fair Value through profit or Loss

b, Equity investments at FVOCI
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss unless
the dividend clearly represents a recovery ofpafl ofthe cost ofthe inyestment. Unrealized gains and losses are
c. Amortized cosa

IFRS 7 para 25 requires the disclosure ofthe fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities by class in a
way that permits it to be compared with its carrying amount for each class offinancial asset and financia liability.
An entity should disclose for each class of financial instrument the methods and, when valuation techniques are
used, the assumptions applied in determining fair values of each class of financial asset or financial liability. If a
change in valuation technique has been made, the entity should disclose that charge and the reasons for making it
IFRS 7 para 27]
Moreover, a financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if both ofthe following condilions are met:
i) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows ald
ii) The conlractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

d. Reclassification
The financial assets measured at FVOCI are reclassified as profit or loss statements as per para 5.7.10 of IFRS 09,
at the time ofdisposal ofsuch investments.

3.10 Financial Risk Management
The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company,s risk
management framework. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reulwed regrtJj to ,"flect
changes in market conditions and the company,s activities.
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3.1I Premium and clsim
The total amounl of premium eamed on various classes insurance business under*ritten during the period has
been duly accounted for in the books ofaccount ofthe company and while preparing the financiil st#ments the
effect of re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of rotal estimated liabilities in resf,ect of outstanding claims at
the end of the period whether due or intimated have also been reflected in order to arrive at the net uriderwriting
profit for the period.

3.14 Employee benefit schemes
a. Contributory provideDt fund

The company has a contributory provident fund for its regular employees. The fund is approved by the National
Board of Revenue (NBR), administered separately by a Board of Trustees and is contiibuted equally by the

3.12 Revenue recognition
a) Pr€mium recognition
Premium is recognized as revenue when it is received against any insurance policies issued after satisfoing the
following conditions as prescribed by IFRS 4,,lnsurance Contracts":
i) The significant risks and rewards ofownership ofthe policies have been transferred to the policyholder;
ii) The amount ofrevenue was measured reliably;
iii) It was probable rhat the economic benefits relating to the transacrions will flow to the company;
iv) Neither continuing managerial involvement nor effective control usually associated wiih ownership of the
policy was retained by the company; and
v) Cost relating to the transactions was measured reliably.
The sum of premium income as appeared in classified Revenue Account in net ofthe refund made, Re-insurance
ceded and Re-insurance premium on Public Sector Insurance Business (PSB). The premium in respect of the
company's share of Public Sector Business (PSB) as well as re-insurance business is accounted for in the period
with the relevant statements ofthe accounts from Shadharan Bima corporation are received.
Amounts received against issue of Cover Notes which have not been converted into policy are recognized as
income at the earlier of Cover Notes convefted into Policy or after expiry of two years of Cover Notes in
accordance with Shadharan Bima Corporation,s Circular.
b) Re-insurance Commission

Re-insurance commission are recognized as revenue over the period in which the related services are performed.
Necessary adjustment in respect of re-insurance ceded and accepted in Bangladesh has been made in respect of
Revenue Accounrs as per Agreement made between the company and Shadharan Bima corporation (sBC).
C) Investment lncome
Interest on Shoft Term Deposit/Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) and Treasury bond are recognized as revenue on
accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized on accrual basis in the period in which the dividend is declared and
approved in AGM whereas profit or loss arising from the sale of securities is accounted for only when shares are
sold in the market and profit is realized and loss is incurred. Interest on Fixed Deposit Interesr income from fixed
deposit is recognized on an accrual base in the period in which the income is accrual.

3.13 Benefits, Claims and expenses recognition
a) Gross be[efits and claims

Ceneral insurance claims include all claims occurring during the period and related intemal and extemal claims
handling costs that are direclly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of
salvage and other recoveries and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous period.

b) Re-insurance Claims
Re-insurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the terms of
the relevant contract.
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company and the employees.

b, Workers' Participation Fund Welfare Fund
Section 234 of chapter 15 of Labor Law 2006 (as amended in 2013) requires every company to eslablish a
workers' Participation Fund and Welfare Fund. However, BFID, on behalf of the financij institution sector,
clarification from the labor ministry regarding the applicability of the provisions for the sector. Similarly,
Bangladesh Insurance Association has conesponded with Financial Ministry on this matter requesting for
exemption for Insurance Companies. As no decision has been yet concluded on such communitarions- the
participation fund amount is yet to be distributed among the workers.
c. Medical assistance

The Company provide medical assistance as per health plan policy terms & condition to all permanent
d. Performance bonus

The company has a policy namely performance bonus scheme for its employees who meets certain criteria based
on their annual performance bonus is ascertained on net profit with approyal in the Annual Ceneral Meeling and
e. Gratuity Scheme
The company is going to introduced gratuily scheme as "Employee's Retirement Benefit Scheme,, as soon as
possible.

3,15 Provisions
A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result ofa past event, it is probable that an outflow ofeconomic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. provision is ordinarily
measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.
Where the company exPects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is reclgnized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. If the effect of the time value of monev is
material. provisions are discounted.

3.16 Taxation
lncome tax on eamings for the period comprise current and deferred tax and is based on the applicable tax law in
Bangladesh. It is recognized in the income statement as tax expense.
Current tax

Cunent tax is the expected tax payable on the tarable income for the period, based on 1ax rates (and 11x law)
which are enacted at the reporting date, including any adjustment for the tax payable in previous periods. Current
tax for current and prior periods is recognized as a liability (or asset) ro the extent that it is unpaid (or refundable).
Provision for income tax has been made at best estimate keeping in view the provisions oflncome Tax Ordinance
1984 and amendment made thereto from time to time.
Deferred tax

The Company has accounted for deferred tax as per IAS - 12 ..lncome Taxes,,.

3.17 Provision, reserve and contingencies
a) Provision for outstanding claims
For non-life insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported
aI the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred, but not yet reported, at the reporting
date.

b) Provision for un-expired risk
Surplus/(Deficit) on Revenue Accounts has been arrived at after making necessary provision for un-expired risk
@ 40% of net premium income on all business except Marine Hull insurance for which provision has been made
@ 10070 on net premium income concemed.
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c) Reserve for exceptional losses
A reserve is maintained as requirement of paragraph 6(2) of4th Schedule ofthe Income Tax ordinance 1984.

3.lE Amount due to otber persotrs or bodies carrying oo Insurgnce business
As per treaty agreement comPany's Re-insurance ceded premium for the period ftom lst october 2021 to 30th
september 2022 as well as Fire Excess of loss treaty, Fire catasrrophe x/L Facultative premium confirmed by
Sadharan Bima corporation (sBC) has been incorporated in rhe accounts for the pedod ended 30 september
2022' Duting this year the company has included 4 (four) Quarters of surplus treaty accounts in the following
manner:

Period Particulars of Quaraer Number
I st July 2021 to 30th September 2021 3'd Quarter of 2021 t (One)

lst October 2021 to 3l st December 2021 4h Quarter o{' 2021 I (One)
lst January 2022 to 3lst March 2022 l" Quarter oI' 2022 I (One)

I st April 2022to30rh June 2022 2nd Quarter of 2022 I (One)

3.19 Allocstion of total management expense
As per section 63 of Insurance Act 2010 all relevant management expenses have been allocated amongst the
different Revenue Accounts in respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous insurance business on pro-rata
basis at their respective gross premium income.

3.20 Earnings Per Share
Eamings per Share (EPS) has been calculated in accordance with lntemational Accounting Standard 33
"Eamings Per Share" and shown on the face of profit arld loss appropriation account and comp-utation thereof is
shown in note no. 26.
Basic Earnings Per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic eaming by the weighled average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the period.
Basic Earnings

This represents eamings for the period ended on December 31,2022 aftributable to the ordinary shareholders.
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Diluted EPS is calculated if there is any commitment for issuance of equity shares in foreseeable future i.e,
potential shares, without inflow of resources to the company against such issue. There was no such commitment
during the period and accordingly no dilution is required i n the year 2022.

3.21 Related prrty disclosure
As per Intemational Accounting Standards (lAS) 24 "Related Party Disclosures", parties are considered to be
related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions. The company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of
business on an arm's lenglh basis at commercial rates with its related parties.

3.22 Contingent Iiability and contingent assets
The company does not recognize contingent liability and contingent assets but discloses the existence of
contingent liability in the financial statements. A contingent liability is probable obligation that arises flom past
events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurence of uncertain future events not
within the control of the company or present obligation that is not recognized because outflow of resources is not
likely or obligation cannot be measured reliably.

t
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3.23 Consistency of presentation
ln accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation offinancial statements together with IAS I and IAS 8,
the company applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting
and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction of errors, and amounts
involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS - 8.

3.24 Comparative Information
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the period ended December 31, 2021 for all numerical
data in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for better
understanding of the current period's financial statements.

3.25 General
Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded offto the nearest taka.

3.26 Disclosure of departure from few requirements of IFRS due to mandatory compliance with
Insurance Act's requirements

The Meghna lnsurance Company Limited management has followed the principles of IFRS in preparation of the
financial statements to that extent as applicable to the Meghna Insurance Company Limited. Some requirements
of lnsurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010) and Insurance Rules 1958 and regulations contradicr with those of
financial instruments and general provision standards of IFRS. As such the Meghna lnsurance Company limited
has departed from those requirements of IFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulations of IDRA which
are disclosed below along with financial impact where applicable:

a) As per lnsurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are
revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively.
Provisions has been made by netting offany unrealized gain/(loss) arising at the Balance sheet date. However as
per requirements of IFRS 9 investment in shares, all equity instruments are to be measured at fair value with
changes reflected in either profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

b) General provision on insurance premium and re-insurance premium are followed as per lnsurance Act I938 (as

amended 2010) . However such general provision cannot satisry the conditions of provision as per IAS 37. At the
year end the Meghna insurance company limited has recognized provision of BDT. 330,207,168 as balance of
fund and liabilities in the balance sheet.

c) As per IDRA guidelines, financial instruments are categorized, recognized and measured differently from those
prescribed in IFRS 9. As such some disclosures and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and IAS 32 have not
been made in the accounts.

d) Insurance Act 1938 has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be followed by all general
and life insurance company. The templates of financial statements issued by Insurance Act does not include Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) nor are the elements of other comprehensive income allowed to include in a single
Comprehensive Income (OCl) Statement. As such Meghna Insurance Company Limited does not prepare the other
comprehensive income statement.

2A



Amornt in TakaSl. No.
3l-Dec-22 3l -Dec-21

,1.00

,1.01

Shsre Capital
Authorized Capital
100,000,000 ordinary shares ofTk l0 each

Issued, subscribed & paid up capital
40.00,000 ordinary shares ofTk lO each fully paid up

r,000.000,000 t.000.000.000

Shareholding

t,217,t32
1.034,562

t.034,562

I,217.132

t65,312

165,313

t,267,845

661.250

330,625

330,62s

462.875

9t2,849

t,267,845

66,t25

66,125

2.427,208

I ,2 t'l .132
3.014,165

r.r3 t,l39
t98,375

2,890.688

2,921,116

24,000,000

No. of Share

1.02

.t.03 SL Name of Shareholders Position Shareholdirg
I Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally Director 5.0'1yo
2 Mr. Aiman Barik Choudhury Director 4.31o/o

Ms Ainab Choudhury Shareholder 4.3 to/o
.t Mr, Anisuzzaman Chowdhury s.070/0
5 llarrister Sadat Khan 0.69%
6 Mr. Zeeshan Khan Shareholder 0.69%
7 Ms. Farida Alhter Shareholder 5.280/.
8 Ms. Jotsna Ara Begum Shareholder 2.760/0
9 Mr. Zoynal Abedin Chowdhur) Shareholder 1.380/0

t0 Mrs. Marina Ahmed 1.38%
Mr. M.A. Hannan Sharcholder t.930/0

l2 Mr. Mohammad Didarul Husain 3.800/0
l3 Mr. Mohammad Enayetullah Shareholder 5.28%
l.l Mr. Azizul Haque Shareholder 0.280/0
t5 Shareholder 0.280/0
l6 lF'AD Venture Limited Coryorate Shareholder l0.tto/o
t7 SW Holdings Ltd Corporate Shareholder
t8 M/S. Runner Tradin Corporate Shareholder
I9 M/S. NAMSS motors Limited Corporate Shareholder 4.71o/o
20 tWS. Matsy Enterprises Ltd o.830/0
2t ZAMORED tnvestment LLC 12.04%

BARWAZ Investment LLC Corporate Shareholder 12.t7vo

60.00h

I lnstitute 8.21% 3.284,154
3 Foreign company 0.0tyo 4,054
3 Public 3t.780/0 t2.t t t,792

Sub total r6,000,000

Crand l otal to00/o

5.00 Rcserve or contingency rccount
Reserve for exceptional losses
Profit or loss appropriation account

Total

Reserve for Exceptional losscs

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Total

5.01

5.02
134,734.663

44,019 l0,l

.10,000,000

124,134,663

20,983,867
t74,7si,761

124,734,663

10,000,000
114,734,663

t 0,000,000
134,7J4,66J t2{.73,1.663

5.0r

Particulars

-7oo"ooo.ooo- 
---- 24oJooJoo

Shurcholdcr

Shareholder

Shareholder
tl

Shareholder

Late Abdul Wahid

s.07%

t2.s6%

Corporate Shareholder

Corporate Shar€holder

Total

Category of Share Holder

10.00yo

t.t5.

As pcr lncome Tax ordinance-r984 paragraph 6(2) of Scheduie-rv. maximum lOyo ofner prcmium could bc
trunsl-cr to slatutoD rescrvc.

hn\ v
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Amount in TakaSl. No.
3l-Dec-22 3l-Dec-21

5.02 Profit or loss appropriatioo lccoutrt
Balance brought forward from last year
Add: Net profit during the year

Depreciation on Revaluation

Less: Reserve for exceptional losses

Stock Dividend
Cash Dividend
Prior year adjustment

Surplus carried forward

6.00 Bahnces of fund & accou[ts (Un-Etpired Risk Resene)
Fire insurance business
Marine insurance business (Cargo)

Marine insurance business (Hull)
Motor insuranc€ business

Miscellaneous insurance business
Totsl

Fire
Marine (Cargo)
Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous
Total

8,00 Amount due to othcr persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
Amount due to Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC)
Opening Balance

Add: Addition for the year

Less: Adjustment for the year
Totsl

Long term loarl
Opening balance

Add: Loan taken during the year

10,656,470

20,327,397

30,983,867

( 10,000,000)

{{.019.t0.t 20,983,867

54,5',16,662

238,939,576

626,240
32,362,647

3 702,043

42,554,26t
140,87 5,874

(53,846)

30,390,394

r,79'7,662

52,062,220
5,250,373

2.887.984

t 55,432,323

I12,761,003

268,r93J26
(53,390,629)

33.532,603

33,532,603

33,532,603

330,207,r68 215,56'1,3,t5

These balances of fund have been arrived at afler making necessary provision for un-expired risk based on
following percentages on premium income including public sectq business and excluding re-insurance ceded
at the following rates.

7'00 Estimated liabirity in respcct of outstanding craims craims whether duc or itrtimated

59,808,J0t 60,200,577

32,800,000
t5,626,441

ll.38l.ti60

214,802,697

104,304,033

319,106,730
(222,7 05,7 40)

96,400,990 2l{,A02.697

This repr€sents the amounl payable to Sadharan Bima corporation on account of re-insurancc premium as
December 3l,2021

20,983,867

44,065,544

969,693

66,019,104

( 10,000,000)

(t2,000,000)

Particulars Balance of Fund
3l-Dec-22 3l-Dec-2t

Fire insurance business

Marine insuranca business (Cargo)
Marine insurance business (Hull)
Motor insurance business

Miscel laneous insurance business

136,441,655

59',1,348,941

626,240

80,906,618

9,255,t07

40yo

40%
1000/0

40o/o

400/0

54,576,662
238,939,576

626,240
32,362,647

3,702,043

42,554,261

t 40,87 5,8'14
(53,846)

30,390,394

t;t9'1,662'I otal 824,s78,561 3J0,207,168 215,564,345

9.00

Less: Loan repaid during the year
Totsl

30

Pafticulars

?/

Net Premium
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Amount in TakaSl. No. Particulars
3l-Dec-22 J l-Dec-21

t0.00

1t.00

I l.0t

12.00

1J.00

Short term loall
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: [,oan repaid during the year
Totsl

Le8se Liability
Opening balance

Add: Addition for the period

ClassilicrtioD of Lease Liability
Short Term Lease Liabiliry
Long Term Lease Liability
Totsl

17,44t,24'7

623,882
18,065,129

r8,065,129

t7,9t9,377
8,482,28'l

26,401,664
(12,092,282\

14,384,190

23,133,252

37,517,442
( 19,598,065)

17,919,377

6,530,431

7,778,951
7,2sr,902 .

t0,667,475
11,919,377

Premium deposit
Marine cargo

Total
53,248,6',t I 131.697,952
s3,248,671

This represents amount receivqd against cover notes for which risks have not been initiated and such amount
will be adjusted upon initiation of risk and issuance ofpolicy in due coursc.

Sundry Creditorc
Salary payable

Audit fees payable

Omce rent payable

Others bill payable

Utility Bill Prysblc:
Electricity
Water

Service Charge

Stamp payable

Excess deposit

Provision for company con. to PF

Provision for employee con. to PF
Tsr P.yablc :

for salary

for office rent
for Survey fee

for Advertis€ment
Tax payable at source
for agent commission
for Printing

VAT P8yrble:
for Survey fee

for Printing
for Advertisement
fbr OIfice rent
for postagc

VAT payable at source
for Premium

Security Dcposit
Others Payable (Car Policy)

45,540,'102

4'15.150

7l,100
64,000

93,818
44,318

22,500
27,000

70,553,538

39,053

86,361

293,477

2,481,70a
691,335

40,266

6'14,767

748
68,954

t,065,415
223

851,455
995,486

742

2,804
t't 4,946

1,287

129.766
(393,s76\

213,999

l't,145,128
47 5,7 50

41,934
18,668

97,2tt
4't .7 I I

22.500
27,000

t06,963,935

39,053

297,295
287,484

1,674,162

642,60t
43,070

435,061

170,538

381,440

1,452
(9,142,2641

1,064,688

4,987

129,791

t,326
385,348

(1o,728,404)

l't,377,999
2,039,665

31

Less : Adjustment for the period
Closing balance 14,309,382

1.t,309,382

tJt,697,952

I
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Performance Bonus payable

Loan from Direclor
TNS Electronics

BRB Securities Ltd
Dividend Payable

Conribution to WppF 13.01

Total

t 3.01 Contribution to WPPF
Opening Balanc€

Add: Contribution to WPPF in rhis year
Closing Balance

t3.02

13.0J Allocatiotr of WPPF
A.Workers' Participation Fund (80%)

B.Workers' Walfare Fund ( l0%)
C.Bangladesh Labour Welfare Foundation (lO%)
Totrl

Provision for income t8x (Current and Deferred)

14.01

14.03

r4.0t Provision for irlcome tax
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year
Totsl

14.02 Provisioo for current income tax du r

Provision for deferred income tax
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

159,206,.167 1J3,250,029

Contributiotr to WPPF in this year
Profit before WPPF

Contribution !o WPPF @ 5olo ofprofit 3,303,585 t.210.1t2

The amount is computed @ 5% ofnet profit before Income Tax (but after charging such contribution) as per
provision ofBangladesh rabour Law,2006 (as amended in July 20r3) has been provided in the year.

9'851'26,1: 6,547,680

69,37 5,278 26,054,961

6,54't,680

3,303,585

7,881,012

985,126

985,126

9,851,264

84,065,827

(67,2t9)

61,418,609

22,647,2t8

84,065,827

573,849

(641,068)

(67,2r9)

5,306,967

1.240,712

5,238,t44

654.768

654,768

6,547,680

6l,418,609

573,849

55,340,774

6,077,835

61,418,609

2,164,833

( 1,590,984)

573,8,19

573,8,19

Current tax

Deffer tax
Totsl 83,998,608 6l,992,459

14.02

84,065,827 61.418.609

202t

5,963,1l8

12,256

t02,461

6,077,835

14.04

Amourt in TakeSI. No.

3l-Dec-22 Jl-Dec-21

t2,000,000

9.851,264

39,183

6.547 80

Classes of income Tax Rate Income
Business income

Dividend income

Share income

37.sw/o

20.00o/o

10.00%

57,265,398

2.920,637

5,885,658

2t,47 4,524

584.127

588,566
'l'otal

66,071,69J 22,641,218

t,t.0l

Less: Adjustment during the year

61,2191

1.1.00

the

s

Particulars

s,000,000

39,183

58,000

840,205

2022

4



Sl. No Particulars Amount in Taka
.ll -Dec-22 3l-Dcc-21

14.04 Deferred Tax Lisbi / (Assets

240,400,552
238,960,963

1,,t39,589

37.500/0

539,8,t6

340,027

3,t0.027

10.0002

34,003

573,849

14.05 Deferred Tax Ex scs/ Income)

Amount (Taka)
3l-Dec-21

573,849

2,164,833
(r,s90,984)

15.00 Property, plsot atrd equipEcnt
A. Cost

Opening balance

Add: Revaluation of Assets

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Disposal during the period

Totrl J.r3,284,400 321,629,344

327,629,344
10,391,931

44,386,614

382,407,889
(39,123.489)

3t7,830,'.131

9,992,913

327,823,644
(194,300)

B. Accumul8ted depreciatiotr
Opening balance

Add: Charged during the period

Less: Adjustment for disposal during the period

Totrl

C. Writt€tr down yrlue (A-B)
A schedule ofproperty, plant and equipment is given in Annexure - A

271,052,211 240,279,690

87,349,654
18,057,44 |

r05,407,095
(33,174,909)

72,232,186

13,266,458

14,239,334

87,505,792
( r 56.138)

87,349,65,1

16.00 lntrirgible Assets

A. Cost
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Sales du.ing the period

Totrl
B. Amortization

Opening balance

Add: Charged during the period

Less: Adjustment during the period

Totsl

910,000

84,000

99J.000

910,000

910.000

994,000 9t0.000

789,137

40,835

829,972

'7 58.92t
30,216

789,t37

829,912 789.137

C, Written down value (A-B) 16.t.028 120.863

As per IAS-38 Intangible assets are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amorti
on reducing balancing method using the rate at 20%

33

Particulars Amount (Taka)
3t.12.22

Book Value of iable Fixed Assets (as Financial Statements 26t,609,739
Less: Tax base Book Value 261,788,989
Taxable Temporary difference (r 79,2s0)
Applicalbe Tax Rate 37.50yo
Deferred Tax Liabilitics (67,2t9)
Unrcalized n/(loss in investment in share

Less; T&\ base Value
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Applicalbe Tax Rate 10.000/"
Deferred Tax Liabilities
lotal Def'erred Tax Liabiliries/ (Assers) (67,219)

Amoutrt (Taka)Partir:ulars

Closing Defened Tax Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilitiesln

(67,2te)
573,849

(641,068)Dcferred Tax

ther are amortiT.ed

tl

Amount (Taka)
3t.12.2r

*
+
-c

o

3l-Dec-22



Amount in TakaSl. No. Particulars
Jl-Dec-22 Jl-Dec-21

17.00

12.'t00/o

7.19Vo

7.700/0

'1.t00/o

lnvcstmetrt io Trcssury Botrd
Bangladesh Govemment Treasury Bond ( l5 years)

Bangladesh Govemment Treasury Bond ( l0 years)

Bangladesh Covemment Treasury Bond ( 5 years)

Bangladesh Covemment Treasury Bond ( l0 yea.s)

As per S.R.O. No. 353/Ain/2019 dated: I
Insurer the minimum required investment
Govemment securities is lower than the
However, the company will invest the requ
time.

55,100,000 2s,000,000

9 November 2019, regarding Investment of Assets of Non-Life
in Govemment securities is 7.5o/o- T'he company,s lnv€strnent in
mentioned amount during the year ended 3l Dccember 2022.
ired amount in govemment securities within the shortest possible

9,000,000

16,000,000

24,000,000

6,100,000

9,000,000

16,000,000

18.00 Right-of-use rsset
Cost
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment duing the period

B. Amortization
Opening balance

Add: Charged during the period

30,520.92t

9,851,954

10,372,a75
( I 1.944.004)

28,051,946

t9,296,r53
47J48,099

( 16,827.178)

10,226,566

8,922,548

t9,149,114

\7.376,231)

1r.430,683

12.276.029

23,706,7t2
( 13,480,146)Less: Adjustment during the period

Stock of printing, ststiorery & stamps
Stationery

lnsurance stamp
Totsl

Opening Balance

Add: addition for the year

Less: adjustment for the year

Corporation as at December 31, 2022

Adv8trce, deposit sod prepaymetrts
Advance income tax
Security deposits

Advance against salary
Others Advance
Advanced to head ofbranch
Advanced to branch
Security deposits with T& T
Green Delta Financial Services
Elegant Stock & Securities Ltd.
Moltitude architect
Advance-codesign Ltd

10,226,s66

C. Written down value (A-B) r6,65s,988

A schedule ofright-of-use assets is given in Annexure - A.
The Right-of-use asset has been measued floowing the paragarph 24 of IFRS_ I 6 (Leases).

19.00

20.00 Amount due from other persons or bodies carryiog orl insurance busiress

'197,820

2,48t,562
3,279,382

t22,973,271
12,897,'t 47

135,871,0t 8

595,896

2,862,424
3,4s8,320

l I 1,275,061

I 1,698,210

122,973,271

Totsl
This amountrepreSentsthereceivablefromcommission,",",.uno#"#

21.01 152,081,087

2,798,248
33,349922

t 17,192

5,076,469

93,321

t2'1,363

558

t,959
459,000

600 000

12t,23?,217
3,101,844

43,499,313

74,392
5,076,469

93.32t
t2'1,363

558

1,959

459,000

600,000

34 h"\.

28,428,87t J0.520.921

20,294,3s5

I I,772,883

2r.00



MANAS
Brand Soup Ltd
CLAN
Hossain Farhad & Co.
RIA Enterprise
Advanc€-Confi dence soft ware
Prime Bank Investment
Asian Tiger Capital Partners Investment Ltd
ANF Management Co. Ltd.
Sman Technology (BD) Ltd
BRB Securitin Ltd
DHS Motors
Totsl

Advatrce Tar
The balance is made up as follows:
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing Balatrce

Advrtrce tar (catcgory wisc)
Income tax
Tax on FDR Interest
Tax on STD interest

Tax on interest on treasury bond
Tax on car registration
Tax on Trade License
Tax on dividend
Total

Itrterest r€ccivable
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year
Totsl

200,052,692 179,889,,136

21.0t

21.02

22.00

23.00

23.01

21.02

t2t,237,217
30,843,870

E,69'1,213

28,183,586

36,880,799

17,2',10,188

2147,000,000

t06,454,854

373,350,000

l6l,250,000
534,600,000

87,600,000

317,550,000

I29,450,000

t2t,237,217

102, t 75,016
't2,946,291

1,008,734

560,491

4,507,7'.1|

3,000

35,914
t52,056,687 121,237,2t7

97,769,t34
23,468,083

121,237,211

5,964,680

20,606,617

26,571,291

I7.874,084

373,350,000

t 4,l1"1,705

253,350,000

175,500,000

428,850,000

55,500,000

237,300,000

136,050,000

127,744,5t0

15,376,1 l6
1,288,304

738,546
6,287,t69

12,000

6to,042

t 9,6r 0,6t I 8,697,213

Short term invcstment
lnvestment in FDR
lnvestment in share

Total

23.01

23.02

s53,454,854 387,467,705

lnvestment in FDR
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Encashment during the year

A schedule ofshort term investment is given in Annexure _B

___14499{99_ _____UtI!"
This represents the amount invested in fixed deposits with banks which are to be matured over the period of
three months, break-up ofwhich is given bclow:
6 months term FDR
l2 months term FDR

/.
Q'/

Amount in TakaParticulars
3l -Dec-22 3l-Dec-21

800,000

2,562,OOO

56,000

19,695

1,083,712

426,000

551

387,500

4 58

800,000

2,562,000
t,200,000

500,000

500,000

56,000

35

447,000,000 37J.J50.000

152,08r,087

152,081

Sl. No.



Amount in TakaSl. No. Particulars
3l-Dec-22 3I -Dec-2123.02 Investment irl shares

This re tS

Iovestment in shares

This

'Ihis

investment in shares ofthe followi ublic limited com

c(ln'l s investment in shares ofthe follorvin blic limited

Investment io shares
scnts s investment in shares ofthe followi lic limited com

4t,869,570

43,796.6a2

14, t 23,638

102,2t9,354

,611 l8)

3,154,859)

15,194,032

219,594,127

Cash atrd cssh equivalents
Cash in hand

Cash at bank
24.Ot

24.02

The management has fumished ceniftcate confirming the position.

No.of
Share

Cost
as on

31.12.22

Fair Value
as oll

31.12.22
BBS
BDCOM
IFICISTMF
MAKSONSPIN
MALEKSPIN
METROSPIN

SQURPHARMA
SUMITPOWER

LINITEDINS
EXIMI STMF
FORTLNE
INDEXAGRO
LHBL
PTL
SAIFPOWER

24300
100000

40000

10000

10000

3,600

50,000

13,000

100,000

52,500

9,000

59,290

r5.000

37,000

t45000 3,826,152
1,0't4,357

55r,650
t,031,084

27 5,825
469,404

784,146
I,710,123

610,133

6l r,830
3,986,925

I,l r 1,497

4,572,325
I,16',1 ,693
t,259,200

3.132,000

913,680

5 t0,000
892,000

271,000

438,000
'155,280

1,700,000

594,100

580,000

3,974,250

932,400
3,E41,992

r,1s5,000
I 098,900

Total 668,690 23,042,614 20,788,602

Un-realized
gaio/ (loss)

(694,452)
(t60,677)
(41,650)

(139,084)

(4,825)

(3 r,404)
(28,866)
( 10,123)

(r6,033)
(31,830)
(12,6'15)

(179,W7)
(730,333)

(r2,693)
( 160,300)

Share in Public Limited Compory

No.of

Share

31.12.2022

Cost as on Fair Value

as on

3t.12.2022
16500

r r000

60000

30000

5802s

55000

20000

20000

3815463

6439190
l t809350
'10'730469

3195 t52
3886196

4448312

5,186,856

3,61 1,850

5,705,700

8,772,000
8,598,000

2.599,520
3,7 t 2,500
4.196,000

4,674,000
Total 270.525 49,5t0,988

Un-realized
gai (loss)

(203,613)

(733,490)

(3,037,350)
(2.132,469)

(595,632)

(t73,696)
(2s2,3t21

(512,8s6)

Share in Public Limited Company
No.of
Share

31.12.2022

Cost as on Fair Value
as on

31.12.2022
3s000

5t80
28000

39900

50300

20280299

I,190,81i6

2,958,732
I I,634,38I
t0,EE7,243

18,154,500

1,133,902

2,520,000

I1,435,340
10,552,940

Total 158.380 ,16,951,5,11

Un-realized
gain/ (loss)

(2,t2s;199)
(56,984)

(438,732\
( r99,04 t)
(334,303)

21.00

36

116,342,992 234,788,159

Share in Public Limited Company

BATBC
BSCCL
BSRMLTD
GP

SQURPHARMA

Investment in listed securities have been presented in the tair varue as per IFRS-o9 through other
Comprehensive Income unrealized gain (loss) has been charged in Rcserved for unrealized gain

H(

BSCCL

BATBC
BXPHARMA
CP
GPHISPAT

SQUARETEXT
SQURPHARMA

UPGDCL



Amount in TakaSl. No. Particulars
3l-Dec-22 J l-Dec-2124.01 Cash in hsrd

Head office
Branch oflice
Total

24,02 Crlh rt brnk
Fixed Deposit
Short term deposit I Annexure_B]
Current deposit I Annexur€-B]
Totd
A schedule of Bank Balance is given in Anncxure -B.

I

36,897

086,741

16,500,000

83,826,273

I 893,081

t 5,194,032

31.7 61

l5,162,271

2,000,000

163,461,846

54,132,281
t 02.219,35.1 219,594,127

25.00

26.00

27.00

Expeoses of mrtragement
(not applicable to any particular fund or account)
Board Meeting fee & expenses

Audit fees

Depreciatior/Amo ization
Amortization on right ofuse asset
Advertisement and publicity
Donation and subscription
Fin€ & Penalty

Consultancy

Corporate social responsibility
Legal and professional fees

Meeting and conference
Registration fees

Credit Rating Fee

Web pagee Development
Total

Financ€ Cost
Interest on loan

Interest on Leas€ Liability
Total

lnvcstmcnt and others income
Interest /profit
(not applicable to any particular fund or account)
Dividend income

Miscellaneous income
Profit / (Loss) on sale of sha.e
Profit / (Loss) on sale ofassets
Totsl

Earning Per shsre (EPS)
A. Number ofshare!
Shares outstanding at the beginning ofthe year
Stock divident issued during the year
Fresh Share issued during the year
IPO share issue

Total

3?8,050

373,750

18,098,276

8922,548
2,OM,333

650,000

t2,135,000

25,000

I,199 192

4,341,540

4,147,t79
|,025,499

139,750

808,724

328,583

r,154,750
14,269,550

10,783,040

603,993

455,98',7

9,600,000

62,500

2,r22,000
6,442,900
1,949,477

785,043

140,000

36,205
54,289,439 ,t8,734,032

813,295

33,040,593

2,920,63?
(245,244\

5,885,658

6,228,719

2,571,279

689,189
8r3,29s

33,656.259

61,280

1,024,609
( 15,963)

47,830,363 34,726,185

24.000.000

16,000,000

7,935,000

16,065.000

2{,000,000

28.00

3'7

40,000,000

14,123,638

At the commencemert date' a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at thal date.The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in tr," L^",ir
that rate can be readily determined.If that rate cannot be readily ,leteniined ,the lessee shall use the lessee,s
incremental borrowing rate.Here incremental borrowing rate has been considered.

.t,260,468

l,!u€--.--



Amount in TakaSl. No.
3l -Dec-22 J l-Dec-21

Weight
Shares outstanding at the beginning ofthe year
Stock divident issued during the year
Fresh Share issued during the year
IPO share issue

Wcighted rvcragc oumber of shores
Shares outstanding at the beginning ofthe year
Stock divident issued during the year

Fresh Share issued during the year

IPO share issue

Totel

B. Earnings sttributable to shareholders
Eaming attributable to ordinary share holders (profit afler ta\)

C. Bssic Esrning per share JB/Al

Net Assets

Weighted average number ofordinary shares

Net asset value Per Sbsre

Net cash generated fiom operating activities
Weighted average number ofordinary shares

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share

Reconcilirtioo of oet profit with cash flow from operating activities
Net Prolit beforc trx
Depreciation
(tncrease)/decrease in provision for taxation
Increas€(decrease) in deferred tax
lncreas€(decrease) the balance of fund
I ncrease/(decrease) the premium deposit
Increase/(decrease) ofamount due to other person or body
Increase(decrea.ie) in estimated liabilities in respect ofoutstanding claims
I n creas€./( decrease ) in sundr) creditors
Increase./(decrease) in Lease Liability
(lncreaseydecreas€ of stock of stamps
(lncreaseydecrease of stock of printing
(lncrease)/decrease in Advance, deposit & prepayment
(lncrease/decreas€ in advance income tax
(lncrease)/decrease ofamount due from other person or body
( Increase ydecrease in interest outstanding
Nea cash IIow Jrom operating activities

t00.00%
0.O0o/o

o.00yo

58.63yo

100.00%

0.00%
85.51%

0.00%

24.000.000

9,380,800

7,935,000

l3 .'136,6',7 s

33,380.800 21,671,675

20,327,391

Eamingpersharei5calculatedinaccordancewithIAs33',EamingPerst'u'ffi,ffi
on Profit & Loss Appropriation Accounts.

Net Asscts yrlue p€r share (NAVPS)
Net asset value Per Share has been calculated on weighted average number of400,00,000 shares outstanding as at
December 31, 2022 after Initial Public offer share issued . Delails carculations are as folows:

1.32

574,404,t91
33,380,800

tl.21

(44,407 ,97 5)
33,380,E00

(r.33)

0.9.r

38'l .541.577

2t,671,675

17.88

132,950,445

2t,671,6'15

6.13

29.00

10.00

Jt.00

Due to reduction of mark€t value of investment in shares, value of investment as well as net asset value (NAV) ol'
MICL as of December 31, 2022 has been decreased.

Net operrting cash llows per share (NOCpS)
Net operating Cash Flows Per Share(NoCFPS) has been calculated based on weighted average number
33,380,800 shares outstanding during the period . Details calculation are as follows:

Net operating cash Flows Per Share decreased due to decrease of premium collection and increase ofmanagement
expenses.

66,071,693

27,020,824
(22,64?,2t8\

(641,068)

I14,U2,823
(78,449,281)

(l18,401,707)
(392,276)

15,793,692
(3,609,995)

380,862
(20t,924)

10,680,614
(30,843,870)
(12,897,747)

10,913,3

24,814,249

25,052,590
(5,670,060)

( 1,590,985)

39,430,968

81,213,685

59,370,3't4
(81,403,515)

4't,397,709

3,535,187
(600,577)

( 138,601)
(27,678,502)
( 16,351,334)
( U,698,210)
(2,732,533

38

Particulars

__11{6s{11_

H(

\,

(44,407.975) 132.950.4,ts



Sl. No. Particulars Amount in l:rkil
I l-Dec-22 ll-Dec-21

12.00 Disclosure as per requir€ment ofSchedule Xl, Psrt Il ofthe Companies Act, 1994:

A. Disclosure as pre requirernent ofSchedule XI, Part Il Note 5 ofPars 3:
Employee position of the com as on 3l st December 2022:

B. Remunerrtion ofDirectors, Managers, Executives rnd Officers
Remuneration of Directos,Man , Executives and Oflicers have been described as under:

111,195,006 112,s22,196

C. Disclosurc as er uiremcnt ofSchedule Xl Part I I, Para ,l

Totfll Prvm€nt

Nil
Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil
Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit

Period of psyment to Directors is from 0l January 2022 to 3l December 2022

The above Directors ofthe Company did not take .ny benefit from lhe compiny except attendance fces for
Board mectin and others arc rs follorlsi

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nit
Nil

Pensions, ctc.

D p9!siglt! Nil
2) Gratuines Nil
3) Payment from provided fund Nil
4) Compensation l\-il
5) Consideralion in connection with rettement lrom otlce Nil

Nil

Nil
NiI

Nil
NiI

Salsry (lUonlhly) Total Employees
Below Tk. 3.000
Above Tk. 3,000 912

912Total

Empolyess 2022 ll 2021

Directors

Executives

Managers

OIIcer

Nil
77,57 5,789

16,675,61I

16,943,606

Nit
62,117.433

t2,988,328

37.4t6,435

Name of Directors Designrtior llcmuneration Festivsl Bonus

Mr. Musfiq Rahman Chairman Nil Nil
Mr. Aiman Barik Choudhury Vice-Chairman Nil Nil
Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally Directot Nil NiI
Mr. Manrvar-Uz-Zaman Director Nil Nil
Ms. Nahid Zaman Director Nil Nil
Mr. Mohaonnad Enavet lJllah Director NiI Nil
Ms. Ainab Choudhury Director

Mr. Ashim Chowdhurv
lndependent

Director Nil NiI

Mr. Md. Omar-Bin-Harun Khan
lndependenl
Director Nil Nil

Total

a. Expenses reimbursed to the nlanaging agent Nil

b. Commission or other remuneration payable separately to a managing agent

or his associate
Nil

c. Commission received or receivable by the managing agent or his associate
as selling or buying agent ofother concems in respect ofcontmcts enlered
into such concems with company

Nil

Nitd. The money value ofthe contracts for the sale or purchase ofgoods and
materials or supply ofservices, enter into by the company with lhe managing
agent or his associate during the financialyear Nil
e. Any other perquisites or benefits in cash or in kind Nil
f. Other allowances and commission including guarante€ commission Nil

39

Amount in Trk,

NiI

r

Nil



Amount in TakaSl. No. Particulars
3l-Dec-21

35.00

36.00

33.00 Premium less re-insurance

Class of Business
Re-insurance

accepted
Re-insurance

ceded
Net premium

2022
Fire

Marine (Cargo)
Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

248,860,263

6s7,855,821

9,298,032
81,332.059

62,992,t10

I12,418,608
60,506,880

8,671,792

425,441

53,737,003

t36,441,655
597,348,941

626,240
80,906,618

9,255,107
'I otal 1,060,338,285 235,759,724 824,578,561

34.00 Claims under licies less re-insurance

Class of Business
Paid Estitrlated

liability
Previous

ycar's balatrce
Net claim
31.12.22

Fire
Marine (Cargo)

Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

'7.492,407

4.310.905
32,800,000
't 5.626,441

11,381,860

52,062,220

5,250,373

2,887,984

( | r,769,813)
14,686,973

t 4,602,546

16,868
Total 17,928,850 59,808,301 60,200,577 l7,536,571

Name ofthe
related party

Relationship Name of
transaction

Premium
earned

Premium
outstatrditrg

Mills Ltd Director's wife Insulance 7,659.350
Co.Ltd Director's wife Insurance 2,914.398
Dyeing Mills Ltd Director's wif'c Insurance 5,7 47 ,479
L1d Director's wife lnsurance 92,418
l.rd [)ircctor's wife Insurance 1,652,',l81
K.M Apparels Ltd Director's wife Insurance 8.168
l-rd Directols wit'e 24.295
Hamza Trims Ltd Director's $ile Insurance 306,608
Cortz Apparels Director's wife lnsurance 209,003
Ltd Dircctor's wit'e Insurance 9,938
Magnam Traders Director's wif'e lnsurance 500
Lrd DirectoCs wit'e Insurance 4.12t,691

Expetrses ofmanagement
These expenses have been charged to revenue account on product basis of $oss premium eamed or direct businessas under:

Net premium
2021

106,385,6s3

352,189,684

-53,846

75,975,985

4.49,1.15i

s38,99r,631

Net claim
3t.12.21

36,523,168

t8,932,856

10,613,941

1s,865

66,085,830

Claim
paid

Transaction with Related parties:
Meghna Insurance company Ltd , in normal course of business,canied ou1 a number of transaclions with otherentities that falr within the defination of rerated party transction as per tAS- 24 and ,na.. tr," 

"onaition 
no.i.s1ri.1of the. corporate govemance guideline of the Bangladesh s"curities ano Exchange commission rules andregulations disclosures all transactions involving related panies arising in normal course of business are conductedon an arm's rength basis at commerciar rates on the same terms and-conditions as applicable a ,rr" rirrJ p"ir",Details transactions with rerated parties and barances with them as at December 2022 are as folrows:

Amount in Taka
Class of Business

3l-Dec-21
Fire
Marine (Cargo)

Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

i 83,099,341

280,673,44s

4,755,8t5
41,600,228

32,219,596

t14,836,241

21"t,33?,570

t,495,915
42,7 4s,442
34,715.462

Total 542,3,t8,425 Jl1.130.630
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3l-Dec-22

Gross
PremiraD

6,108,670

16,868

3l-Dec-22

Insurance



Amount in TakaSl. No. Particulars
3l-Dec-22 3l-Dec-21Director Insumnce 8l3 80 815 725Runner Lube

Ltd Shareholder Insurance 244,545

Ltd
Runner Trading

Shareholder Insurance 178,r l4
Runner

Ltd Shareholder Insurance 9,644,829 1.506.422
Runner Footwear
Ltd Shareholder Insurance t7 4,33',1

Runner

Automobiles Ltd Shareholder Insurance 952,784

Total
172
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37.00 Board Meeting
During this year, the companyLrad a Board of Directors consisting or 9 (Nine) members and herd 5 (five)
meeting throughout the year, Board of Direclors of the company has formed other committees and sub
committees like Executive committee, craims commiftee andAudit committee. negurar meeting of these
committees were also held during this year.

37.01 Disclosure rs per requirement of Schedule XIi p.ra II of thc Compilies Act, 1994
Attcndatrce ststus of Board mectitrs of Dircctors

During the year 2022 there were 5 (five) board meeting were held. The attendance status of board meeting
is as follows:

Name of Directors Position No. of meeaing
held

Attended
Mr. Musfi Rahman ChaiIman ) )
Mr. Aiman Uarik Choudhu Vice-Chairman 5 )
Mr. Javed Kaiser All Director j )
Mr. Manwar-Uz-Zaman Director 5 )
Ms. Nahid Zaman Director l )
Mr. Mohammad Ena Ullah Director ) I
Ms. Ainab Choudhury Director 5 l
Mr. Ashim C Independent Director 5 )
Mr. Md. Omar-Bin-Harun Khan Independent Director 5 1

38.00 CopitrlExpcndituresCommltmctrt
There was no capital expenditure commitmcnt as at 3 I 

d December ,2022.

39.00 Claim not acktrowledged 8s dcbt
There was no claim against the company acknowledged as debt as on 3ln December, 2022.

40.00 Un-availed credit fscilities
There was no credit facirity avairable to the company from any Non-Banking financiar institution and
Schedule Banks.

Accounting y.rr Trr Outsrrnditrg/
Dcmrtrd.d Curr.nr Slrtus

2009- t0 5,582,708
Writ to High

Courl
2009 2010-l I 6.9 r0,918

Writ to HiSh
Court

2011-12 9.194,572
Writ to HiSh

Coun
20 2012-13 8,784,979

Wot to Hrgh

Coun
2012 20 r3- t4 10,980.046

Writ to High
Coun

20t 3 20t4-r5 23.522.314
Writ to Hrgh

Courl

41.00 CotrtirgeDt Lirbility

There was a demand ofTk. 36,5!,19,852.00 by the income tax authority for pa),rnent oftax in excess ofthe
amount ofmanagcment expenses craimed by the company during the accounting years from 200g to 2021.
The company filed a write to the High court division of the honorabre ,upre-e cou.t of Bangladesh. Tle
company is very much hopefulto get Judgement in its favor as Appellate Tribunal Bench acclpted e*cess
management expenses Tk.167.89,870 in assessment year 2008-2009. Except this there are no contingent
assets or liabirities and unrecognized contractuar commitments at the balance sheet date.

o\
r?)

2010

I/.t

E
@

42



2t04 2015-r6 59,353,t l8
wrir ro High

Coun
2015 20t6-t'l 73,848,066 Writ to High

Court
20t6 20t7-t8 79,198,64 t

Writ to High
Coun

2017 20t 8-t9 44.200,628 Appeal bcfore

Tribunal
2018 2019-20 20,'t1t,532 ln Appeal undcr

2019 2020-2t 22,572.310 ld Appeal under

1020 2021-22

2021 2022-23 Relurn

submitled-l ohl
365,t I9.852

42.00 Itrsurance Act Rclevlnt Informotion
a) During the year under review nothing was paid to the directors ofthe company other than board meetingand committee meeting attendance fee,
b) During the year under review no compensation was allowed to the chief executive officer of thecompany or any member ofthe board for special service rendered.
c) During the year nothing was earned as per premium against guamntees issued.

43.00 Eycnts sfter R€porting period

Board of Directors in its meering herd on 16 Apfl,2023 proposed I0% cash dividend for the year 2022subject to approval ofshareholders ofthe company in its forthclming 27th Annuar G"n"*t t.re"ting.

,14,00 Date of Authorisatior

Financial statemenb of the company for the year ended December 31, 2022 were authorized by the Boardfor issue on r6 April , 2023 in accordance with a resolution ofthe Board ofDirectorc ofthe company

tLAg
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^-Meghna 
Irsurance Comprny Limited

Clessitied Summary of Assets iorm ,,AA,,
For the ycar ended December 31, 2022

Class of assels

lnvestments in ts€rsury bond
i) Bangladesh Treasury Bond.

(10 yeals Investment Bood @ 12.10% Inrerest)
(15 yea$ Investrnent B ond @ 7.7go/o lntetest)
(s-yea$ Ilvestrnent Bo nd @ 7 .7 Oo/o lntctest)
(10 years Investment Bond @ 7.1% lnrercst)

iii) Amount due fiom other persons or bodies carrying on

Cash, cash equivalent & short tenn investrneft
i) Short term inv€sunent
ii) Cssh ar Bat*
iii) Cash in hard

lnterest afld dividend receivable
Advance, deposit and prepayments
Propeny, plant and equipments
lntanSible Assets
Right-of-use ass€t

Stock ofprintin& starionery & sramps

Com Pany Secretsr!

Dhaka 16 Aprit,2023

55,1 25 000 Ar Cost

135,871,018 t22,913,27tBookValue

669,197 846 622

Book Value
Book Value
Book Value

19,610,61 I
200,052.692

27t,052,214
t64.028

16,655,988

3,279,382

8,697,213
179,889,436

240,279,690

t20,863
20,294,355

3,458,320

Book Value
Book Value
Written down value
Written down value
Written down value
Book Value

|,371 779 I t2

A"lL
Director an

Amou nt in'lska
Jl-Dec-22 Jl -Dec-21 Rema rlc

t6,000,000

9,000,000

24,000,000

6,100,000

16,000,000

9,000,000

553,454,854

102,219,354

I4.l 23.638

387,467,105
2t9,594,t27

15,194,032
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( (

st. Cloritrt
D.P.
(%t

During Th. During Th. Dudng Th.
31,12.2022 31.12.202t

I 16,492,415 277,130 22,800 t6.147,405 16.?.17.405 4.554.0.t9 1,209,5 t9 5.748.892 10.998.r rl 11,938..126
2 31,912,494 32.123,X9 121,495 9.670.436 42,194.40t ?Oo/o t2.5J3,0?8 4.649.%5 32.142,446 24.420.591 t7,971,EoE r8,tal,lE,

37,t81,405 17,1E1.405 37.183.405 1,6E7,152 3,687. t5? 33,4 .253l 22,63t.11I 2,698,379 9.500 25.320,010 25.320.0t0 1ovt 9,49E.428 3,1t5,890 |,134 12,612,584 12,701,426 13,l]2,701
5,025.01E 49t.lt9 149,200 5, t67.15? 5,167,151 3,421, ll8 565.507 3,655,370 I,Jlt.787 1,60 t,900
9,66t.318 512.{ l5 48.000 10,t49,731 10,149.7t1 ?00/o ,1,924_808 1.023.894 42,798 5.905,904 4,141.829 4,740,5t0

22.36t.148 t.203,346 25,5U,494 2J,564,494 I0,198.55,t 2, t32.65E lt.5l1.212 13,033.282 ll,%2.59:r
t50.12:r 1t0.323 I50.l2l 2.217 t4t.6l3 6,7t0 8.9.1?

162.0,r5.034 162.045,014 162,045.03.1 t62.045,034 r62.045.034
l0 I8.562.4:i,l 18,562.414 18.t62.434 1,856.2,1:r t.6?0.619 3,526,862 1r,035,572 16,706. t 91

'toril-2022 J27,629..1.ll .t.t,J86.6 t I i8..101.99.1 .,J3.613.964 t0J9l,9ll 721..t95 9.670.;1.,6 J.lJ,2&1,:l0O E7Ja9.65.t t8,057.1.1t JJ,l7:1.909 ?2.1J2,186 21t,Oa7,rt1 2.10J79.690

Tor.t-202! 3t7.E10.r.]l 9,992,9tJ t 9lJlx) J2?,629J1.1 l2?.629J]ta ta.2!9Jl! t56.tJtl E7J{9,6!l 1.O,279.690

s.h.dul.of lnr.ngibl. As.n

S.h.drlc of RiShtoa-u!. is.t
As.t 3l D.c.mb.r 2022

SL

Th. Ch.rg.d durin! ilr. y..r Clodne

I 30,520.92t 9.851.954 I I.944.004 28,428.87r 8.922,548 7,316.231 I1,772,883 t6.655.984

l0ril-2021 19,296,'SJ J0,520,921 t7.776,029 10.226.566 20,29.1J5a.00

Ir.r2.202
20.294,355

f
o
o
*

st.

Drrirg Tb. t%l a Dlrint r o! 3t.r2.2022
Jr.r2,202t

I 84 ll7 8i5 829 t6{.0r8 t20

'rohl.l02l 9t

H

M.ghm lmu.rtr.. Comp.ny l,imir.d
S.h.drl. olFi&d A$.ts
A!.1 3l D...mb.i 2022

A
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Meghra lnsuratrce Company Limited
Schedule of Bank Balance

As at 3l December 2022

List of Short Notice Deposit
Annexurc - B

Amoutrt itr Tska
SL Bank Name Branch Name AccouIIt Number 2.022 2,O21

0t BASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch # 2 t6^01-0000443 24,789,696 |,451,644
02 BASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch # 0216-01-000 ts3 | 12,353,445 55,372,535
03 NCC Bank Lrd NCC Bhaban Branch # 0 t03-032-5000535 1'l,844,955 43,3t6,992
0l Social Islami Bank Ltd Corporate off ice Branch # 127- 136-0000-258 13,897;194 60,529;706
05 IFIC Bank Lrd Gulshan Branch # 0180048947041 2,822,922 2,'185,969
0(; AB Uank l-rd KakrailBranch # 4009-780993-430 69,187

Prime Bank Foreign Exchange Br #2 t263 t801 1379 12,048,2'14 5,000

Total
8.1 6,273 163,461

List of Current De

st, Bank Name Branch Name Account Number 2,022 2,021

0l BASIC Bank l.td Main Branch 02 t0-01-0012310 1,524
02 BASIC Bank l-td Main Branch 0210-01-00t229',1 245;195
03 BASIC Bank Ltd Llogura Br I,06r 2,128

BASIC Bank Ltd Feni Br 721-01-0000-260 1,982
05 BASIC Bank Ltd Jashore Br (41l) 850

BASIC Bank Lrd Jubilee Rd t3 t0-01-0003385 173,024 (481)
0'l BASIC Bank t.rd Kawran Bazar Br 3 r l0-0r -0007734 2,433
0lt BASIC Bank Ltd 02 r 0-01-00 t2304 671 1,855
09 BASIC Bank I-td Tan Bazar Br l4l0-01-0003790 , t to 3,769
l0 BASIC Bank Ltd Main Branch 02 t0-01-001228 t 290
ll NCC Bank Ltd NCC Bhaban Brarch 0t03021000448t 204,668 4,9',7 5

NCC Bank l.td Agrabad 0003-0210031336 942
I3 NCC Bank Ltd flanani Br 0050-021cr009604 2,7 47 2,7 47

NCC Bank Ltd Nawabpur Br 0047-021003976s 2,7 50 2,243
l5 NCC Bank l-td Kadamtoli Br o0190210021 492 5,233
l6 NCC Bank l.td Dilkusha Br 0028-021002 r 339 t,4r5 l,2t I
t7 NCC Bank Ltd Elephant Rd 004302100r418f, 1,374 2,762
llt NCC Bank Lrd l'aridpur br 0 t t5-02-10001408 994 t,971
I9 NCC Bank Lrd Darus-Salam Br 0 t020210007881 5,033 6,542
20 NCC Bank Lrd Bhaban Br 0103-02 t 0004276 3,938
2t NCC Bank l-ld Dilkusha Br 0028-0210021348 1,553 t,652
22 NCC Bank Ltd Maghbazar Br 001 10210031154 592
23 NCC Bank Ltd Motijheel Main Br 89? 2,278
2{ NCC Bank Lrd Mymenshing Br 007202100t0990 892 1,979
25 00220210022816 1.055 1,640
26 NCC Bank Ltd 0002-0210033675 768 5,505
27 NCC Bank Ltd Foreign Exchange 003 r-021-0024528 6,862 t.766
28 NCC Bank l.rd Toynbee Br 0031-0210024537 t,307 (601)
29 NCC Bank Ltd Foreign Exchange 003 t-021-0024500 266 1,8',76
l0 Social Islami Bank Ltd Bagerhat 0881330006t35 2.4t9.I Social Islami Bank Ltd llarishal Br 073t330005521 (r5l) 4,t33
32 Social Islami Bank Ltd corporate Br r271330003495 104,258
33 Social Islami Bank l-td dewanhat br 080133000s89\ 492 998
31 Social lslami Bank Ltd Joydebpur Chowrasta Br r23 t33 2,261 I t.l

(--'--
,/i)F

l/rrmr$

07

Amount in Taka

50,555,077
l2l0-01-0005302

0.1
3,283

l8 t0-01-00t 5030
06

Main Bmnch

t,480

t2
473

l.t

4,t06

444

) )t)
00020210033657

NCC Bank l-ld Bangshal Br
Motijheel Br

{189

t 4,024

\
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SL Bank Name Branch Name Account Number 2,022 2,02t
35 Social Islami Bank Ltd Moulvi Bazar Br 01013300r 5059 (8,747) (1,865)
36 Social Islami Bank Lrd Foreign Exchange 0181330018232 1,523 t,401
37 Social Islami Bank Ltd Khatungong Br 0r 41330020735 2,298 4,409
38 Social Islami Bank Ltd khulna br 005 r330019159 (2,090) 2,290
39 Social Islami Bank Ltd Kakrail Br 1031330002431 2,887 54
40 Social Islami Bank Ltd Mohakhali Br t;16s r,835
.ll Social lslami Bank Ltd Bangshal Br 071r330010794 892 678
12 Social lslami Bank Ltd Causia Br 098t330005877 1,028 868

Social Islami Bank Ltd Foreign Exchange 0r8t330018287 (s63)
44 Social Islami Bank Ltd Rangpur Br 0681330006739 t75

Social Islami Bank Ltd Salar llr 03013300 t4692 2,O7 5 1.605
.16 Sociai Islami Bank l.td Tongi Br 0741330007355 381
11 Agani Bank Ltd Manikgonj Br 0200009018675 9,3't I 4,918
,18 lslami Bank BD Lrd Mutuail Br 2050777010 t 040600 2,068 2,068
.19 lslami Bank BD Ltd Kurigram Br 1950t00262214 t,2t'l 367
i0 Mutual Trust Bank Principal Branch # 000202 t0034t 47
5l Premier Bank Motijheel Branch # lll-t'1656 5t6,557 3,192,694
52 Sonali Bank Ltd NCTB Branch # 1601402000657 45t,664 130,706
53 Social Islami Bank Lrd Pabna Br. #0751330008627 2.809
5.1 Social tslami Bank Ltd Principal Branch #002 t330458064 '160

Total 1,893,081 54,132,281

o

*
u$!
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070t330007081

.13
55

1,505
45

1,850

t29,483 r46,4t8
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